Mike Waine

From: GARRETT MOORE [garrym@optonline.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 12:50 PM

To: Mike Waine; Pat Augustine

Subject: Striped Bass

Dear Messrs. Waine and Augustine,

I just wanted to take a moment to share my concerns with you over the current status and
trend of the Striped Bass population.

I am 59 years old and have been fishing for striped bass since my early 20s. In that time
I’ve seen the many changes in the population.

I believe striped bass mortality needs to be cut back significantly. I would strongly
support a moratorium, if need be.

You both know that some important decisions will need to be made in the very near future.
Thanks,

Garrett Moore

28 Palm Lane

Westbury, NY 11590
(631) 379-1458



Mike Waine

From: Albano, Albert [aalbano@lirr.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 11:40 AM
To: Mike Waine; Pat Augustine

Subject: Striped Bass - Please Get It Right!

Dear Michael and Pat,

My Name is Al Albano. | am a surfcaster from Long Island, New York. Just wanted to take a moment to share some
thoughts/concerns with you over the current status and trend of the Striped Bass population.

| am 37 years old and have been fishing for striped bass since they made their comeback in the mid to late 1990s. So
about 20 years. In that time I've seen the joys of a robust population and the poor fishing brought on by the contraction
of the population that we are experiencing now.

The main point | want to make to you is that | believe striped bass mortality needs to be cut back significantly, as soon as
possible. From the time this population trend was first noticed, until the time the ASMFC will actually take action with
regulations, will ensure that said regulations will be somewhat late in coming to fruition. In light of this fact, | think a
full 50% reduction in mortality would be appropriate. Its unfortunate that the slowness that is built into the system
somewhat ensures that once regulations are actually enacted, they must be draconian to have the desired effect.
Perhaps you can see to it that thresholds are re-set, so as to require action sooner, and avoid this recurring problem.

Its worrisome to me that even today, having seen the striper population crash, and then rebound, and now crash again,
that the ASMFC still doesn’t quite have a handle on a management strategy that will keep a stable number and size
range of fish available. The only conclusion | can come to is that ASMFC does not have a good idea of how many fish
recreational fishermen are actually killing. | also think that poaching is not properly accounted for with respect to
commercial fishing. In any event, it is clear that many more fish are being killed than what ASMFC had figured,
otherwise we shouldn’t be seeing these huge swings in population over just 4 or 5 years.

You both know that some important decisions will need to be made in the very near future. | have two young children
that | can’t wait to introduce surfcasting to. Without a reasonable amount of fish in the water, there is no fishing.

Please allow my kids the chance to grow up fishing the surf for this great species the same way that | have. Make the
right decisions.

Thanks,

Al Albano

601 Chester Road
Sayville, NY 11782
(631) 379-1458



Mike Waine

From: info

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 10:11 AM
To: Mike Waine

Subject: FW: Striped Bass Conservation

From: David Price [mailto:david.price@verizon.net]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 10:00 PM

To: info

Subject: Striped Bass Conservation

October 21, 2013 at 9:56 pm
To Whom It May Concern,

The state of the striped bass fishery is in our hands. Our current practices of how this resource is manged is
showing signs of a strained fishery. Many people rely on this magnificent fish for recreation and subsidence in
the way of revenue generated by recreational activities or even commercial use. The amount to which people
can legally harvest striped bass is too much as there are less and less fish each year. Let’s not forget to mention
all the illegal fish that are also taken by anglers and commercial fisherman. The distribution of striped bass has
undoubtedly diminished with high quality fishing limited and isolated to specific areas. Every year it is getting
worse. From my observations | see people take more fish than they are allowed with party, charter, and private
boats sailing daily and multiple times a day catching limits and keeping fish on every to most outings. I have
even seen many people with their two fish limit with boh fish being 30 plus pounds. What does one person need
with 60 plus pounds of bass??? The harvesting is wasteful and we need to change the regulations!! Now! This is
a fish that is important to many of us and its impact is significant to many and the economy.

Thank You,

David Price

Sent from my iPhone



Mike Waine

From: MattCarlson [mattypie@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 8:15 AM
To: Mike Waine

Subject: Striped Bass

October 22, 2013
Dear Commissioner Waine,
| am writing this letter to you in advance of the AMSFC meeting in Georgia.

| have been an avid sport fisherman for striped bass for the past 25 years. | have traveled extensively
in pursuit of this fish and brought economic value to the areas that | have traveled to ie Montauk, Cuttyhunk, Block
Island and the many other areas | regularly fish in the Long Island NY area.

| am asking that something be done to help avoid the precipitous decline of the stocks of the striped bass. Evidence has
pointed that we are on a downward spiral very reminiscent of the crash of the 80's. Shorter runs of fish, a disproportionate
amount of larger stripers with a noticeable absence of small schoolie fish, a more concentrated fall migration of fish that
are being heavily pressured by all fishing interests.

| am writing to ask you what has been done to ensure the future of the striped bass populations. | am requesting that the
following issues be addressed at the upcoming AMSFC meeting.

- Reduce mortality to 50% by adjusting the thresholds that the AMSFC uses to gauge if the fisheries are overfished.
This is the most important figure in the equation to protecting the stocks.

- Increase law enforcement to reduce poaching and illegal harvesting of the striped bass.

- Consider coast wide closures to give the stocks a period of rest. The striped bass being a migratory fish are being fished
every month of the year, this includes their important period of spawning in the spring.

Currently as | write this letter there is a concentrated body of fish off of Long Island NY. There has been numerous
witnesses

stating that there is a large amount of party and private boats that are fishing for these fish in the EEZ zone with no
regards

for federal regualtions. These boats are allowed by law to take two fish per person. One boat with full fares of 75 people
can take 150 fish twice a day. That is one boat taking 300 breeder size striped bass in the federal EEZ zone. This is an
unsustainable methodology of fishing. Something must be done.

| am asking that you take action to ensure the future of this economically important species for generations to come.
Sincerely,
Matthew Carlson

111 Vanderbilt Blvd
Oakdale, NY 11769



Mike Waine

From: Joe Mazza [j.mazza@pc-security.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 7:54 AM
To: Mike Waine

Subject: striped bass mortality

Dear sir:

| am a surfcaster and live in Westchester County NY. | strongly believe that the regulations regarding the striped bass
need to change. Too many fish are being killed. Regulations need to be changed so the commercial boats and sport
fishing charters be forced to reduce the numbers of bass they can keep. As a surfcaster, that fishes Montauk NY, | have
seen the numbers of fish dwindle over the past 5-10 years. It is very obvious. Please help to change the rules. We need
to lower the mortality rate of the striped bass.

Thank you.
Joe

Joe Mazza

8 longview rd

South Salem, NY 10590
914-216-1861



Mike Waine

From: Martin Family [romartin@optonline.net]
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 10:00 AM
To: Mike Waine; Pat Augustine

Subject: Who Speaks for the Striped Bass?
Attachments: Dead Bass 1.jpeg; Dead Bass 2.jpeg

| am 75 years old and have been surf fishing for stripers since | was 12. Many of my friends and | have seen a serious
decline in the number of stripers. People speak for the commercials, others for the recreational anglers, and others for
tackle shops, tackle manufacturers and charter and party boats. Who speaks for the bass themselves? What is best for
the fish? That's what | want you to focus on. You are in a unique position to take action to save the bass before it is too
late.

| have attached two pictures that should motivate you to take action before it is too late. Right now along the south shore
of Long Island, huge numbers of bass are being slaughtered. These are mostly mature spawners. They are the hope for
the future. The party and charter boats could hardly find a bass this summer in either the bay or offshore. Now that the
migration has started and a large school of bass are out in the ocean feeding on sand eels, everyone is trying to make up
for the poor summer by killing as many fish as they can. When will something be done to save the bass? You can do it.

All fishermen need you to take immediate steps to reduce striped bass mortality now. It is not too late.

Roger Martin
238 Lena Avenue
Freeport, NY 11520






Tina Berger

From: Zeno Hromin [zhromin@verizon.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 3:35 PM
To: Comments

Subject: To ASMFC/ Striped Bass

To ASMFC/ Striped Bass

My name is Zeno Hromin and | am an avid New York surfcaster. In addition to pursuing my life long
passion of catching striped bass, | wrote three books on surf fishing and | publish Surfcaster's Journal
Magazine at www.surfcastersjournal.com.

Last fall I thought that things cannot get any worse in regards to striped bass population. | was
wrong. This is the first September in 20 years that | fished Jones Inlet that | never caught a single
striped bass. All the spots inside the Jones inlet that for the past twenty years have held resident fish
are void of any life last two years. Not only that but trips to Montauk, Cutthyunk and many Long
Island inlets resulted not only in not catching a single fish, but not seeing anyone else catch any.
Unlike many who think that population is on the decline, I am off the opinion that we are on the
verge of another collapse in the striped bass stocks.

In my opinion, an urgent intervention is nessesray to reduce the mortality by at least 50%. The
current fishing regulations are allowing for too many striped bass to be taken out of the population
and its unsustainable. Although | understand that the current management system is not designed
very well to deal with quick action by the board, | sincerely believe that we have to do something fast
to prevent the collapse of this fishery.

This is the first time in my life that | sat down to write a letter to the fisheries management
representative of any kind. | always thought that you guys, who are entrusted to do the right thing
for the health of our fisheries, know exactly what needs to be done and when. But now | see that
this system is flawed and even the best available data is probably underestimating the number of fish
taken out of population.

I do not want look my son in the eye and tell him | did nothing to bring to your attention my
experiences as a fisherman. Please do what is necessary to reduce the striped bass mortality so that
my son can enjoy catching these wonderful fish

Sincerely

Zeno Hromin

Publisher

Surfcaster's Journal Magazine



Tina Berger

From: Robin Hurley [robvila@optonline.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 3:28 PM
To: Comments

Subject: 2013 Striped Bass Assessment

To the board members of ASMFC;

My name is Robin Hurley. I am a surfcaster from Long Island, New York and I would like to
add my comments about the pending annual striped bass assessment to the record if I may.

I have been fishing for stripers for 50 years now, the past 15 years of which has been
through the surf. I have had the pleasure of participating in numerous blitzes out at
Montauk Point in the past 10 years. This year appears to be different, however, in that the
bass have made a very poor showing indeed at the Point. I have seen years where the bass
have stayed offshore feeding on sand eels, but even in these lean years I was able to catch
and release a fair quantity of fish. This is the worst year I've encountered in my 50 years
of fishing for the species. That includes the Moratorium years.

Is this the second collapse of the species that I'm witnessing? Your figures should reflect
this and if true, I hope you are ready and willing to do what is necessary for the
perpetuation of this valued species. I would hope that your recommendations are to lower the
mortality threshold by a considerable amount and make recommendations to the various state
conservation agencies to act quickly and do what is necessary to attain this reduced
mortality. The species has shown a remarkable ability to recover from adversity before,
please allow the population the "breathing space" to recover again.

I keep very accurate records of the time I spend on the water versus the fish I catch. I
would be more than happy to share this information with my state conservation department.
Sadly, no one has EVER contacted me and requested this information. I would think that such
records could be helpful in assessing the mortality of the species, or at least the pressure
exerted by the recreational sector. Please tell me to whom I can send my records?

Please feel free to add my name and e-mail to your mailing list. I anxiously await your
decision on this important subject.

Sincerely,

Mr. Robin Hurley

1884 Voshage Street
Baldwin, NY 11510
Robvila@optonline.net




Tina Berger

From: MattCarlson [mattypie@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 2:35 PM
To: Comments

Subject: Striped Bass

October 22, 2013

Dear ASMFC,
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

From: Jerry Mosca [JMosca@huntingtonny.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 1:05 PM

To: Comments

Subject: the collapse of the stripe bass stocks!

Dear Sirs I’'m currently involved with a group of people who are becoming highly alarmed about that apparent
decline (some would call it collapse) of the saltwater Striped Bass stocks here in the northeast. The group has
many ideas and expectations on what should be done to ensure the long-term success of the species. In order
to become part of the conversation, I'd like to get your take on the following.

1. The current view of the Striped Bass Stocks right now.

2. What the AMFC believes are the necessary changes (if any) to fisheries management that would be most
beneficial

a. Mortality reductions?

b. Enforcement?

c. Ecological issues?

3. What are the barriers to those changes and how can the public be more helpful in getting these changes
through?

Myself and my kids enjoy fishing more than anything, | started as a kid with my grandfather and hope one day to do the
same with my grandkids , but with the way things are going fishing will be a thing of the past, please for the sake of
these wonderful creatures do something needed now . myself and my family do our part being a catch and release
family just fishing for the love of the sport and this gift of a spiecies.

Gerald Mosca
Animal Control
Division Supervisor
631-754-8722



Tina Berger

From: Bret McGowan [BMcGowan@vicon-security.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 11:19 AM

To: Comments

Subject: Striped Bass Northeast Management

Dear members of the AMFC Commission

As members of the management board that will set the fate of the Saltwater Striped Bass species for the near future, |
urge you to take into consideration real measures to bring about the current decline of one of the most important
inshore fish species that exist in the northeast. Measurers that should be undertaken include a significant reduction in
total mortality coastwise which should be shouldered by every group that currently harvest’s Striped Bass (commercial
and recreational). The measures needed are needed now as reports from various fishing groups and blogs continue to
report a very serious decline in fish abundance.

Please do what right to ensure that this specifies flourishes and continues to be an important part of the ecosystem.

Regards,

Bret M. McGowan

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Thistransmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any
reliance thereof)is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, please immediately contact the
sender and destroy the material in it's entirety,whether in electronic or hard copy format. The views expressed in
this communication may not necessarily be the views held by the company. Thank you.



Tina Berger

From: Barry [hessingerb@ptd.net]

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 9:41 PM
To: Comments

Subject: Strped bass mortality

I urge all commissioners to place tighter limits on striped bass mortality rates along the
east coast. Reason is needed in order to maintain a sustainable fishery. 1In order for
recreational and commercial fishing to remain viable for generations, reasonable limits must
be imposed unilaterally across the recreational and commercial fishing spectrum. I am a
recreational angler who spends thousands annually in pursuit of salt water species and wish
to continue this activity as long as life permits. 1In addition, I am hopefully that my young
granddaughter may someday enjoy the thrill of landing her first striper but this will be
attainable only if reason is employed today in managing this valuable commodity.

Sent from my iPad



Tina Berger

From: Tom Weaver [leaveit.weaver@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Comments

Subject: Striped Bass

Dear Commissioner’s

I live and work in the mid/upper reaches of the Chesapeake bay, | build boats and guide fishing trips, many of my clients
who have me build a boat are new to fishing and are keen to learn, we have been lucky in recent years to have a
remarkable year round fishery with reasonable closed seasons. | only compete in catch and release tournaments (CCA
light tackle, Boatyard bar and grill season opener etc) . This fishery is a very important part of my life and | see continued
growth in interest because it is there — the people | fish with are not doing it for food ( we do take an occasional dinner
fish home.) Catch and release is the key. We are held hostage by any efforts we do in our portion of the Bay as the fish
have to swim a gauntlet from Rl down the coast and up through VA waters — we have many obstacles to overcome
including but not limited to : food (menhaden fisheries in VA), commercial quotas, illegal harvesting (poaching) and
recreational limits. | urge you to consider reducing the recreational limits — when a group of boats find a school of
healthy large stripers — they can decimate it fairly quickly. Lets keep the big girls swimming and spawning. Please do the
right thing.

Regards ... Tom

Tom Weaver
Eastport Yacht Co
808 Boucher Ave
Annapolis MD 21403
410533 0928



Tina Berger

From: Comments
Subject: FW: Striped bass decline

From: Joe M [mailto:jmprop3@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 8:21 AM
To: Comments

Subject: Striped bass decline

And We Continue Down That Road

Posted on October 21, 2013 by Capt. John McMurray Charter Captain —
No Comments |

e
T

Thingsjust
don’t look good
for striped bass

right now
Man... Epic fishi
. ng the last three
days. There are a
ton of sandeels in
“that spot” that
remained a secret
“ for, I don’t know,
maybe 5 minutes
before the word
got out... and
there were lots
of bigbass on
" them. I don’t
think we caught
one under 30-
- inches in the last
three days. Most
were in the
twenty to thirty

o pound class. And

it was almost all surface feeding fish, boiling and smashing sandeels for acres.... in the middle of the day! But
get this... there was chatter on the radio about bluefin in 70 to 80 of water. So, of course I took the ride, way
past the three mile state-water limit, because I’'m a full-on tuna addict. We got to a spot at that water depth.
There were some birds and a bunch of boats set up, including a handful of party boats. We dropped some tuna
jigs down and were on pretty quickly. Unfortunately, they weren’t tuna. We released a striper that looked well
north of 501bs at the boat and one around 30. Probably the largest striper my boat has ever seen. Because we
were in federal waters (EEZ — Exclusive Economic Zone), we were not supposed to be landing or even
targeting striped bass. I imagine readers of this column already know this, but in the unlikely case they don’t,
fishing for striped bass in the EEZ is prohibited, and it should be as it’s really the last sanctuary they have....




assuming it is effectively enforced. In some areas it is (see Justice Department press release). Unfortunately in
our area it isn’t. Never really has been, and it likely never will be. It’s just not an enforcement priority.

So yes, all those boats out there (and there were a lot) were targeting and keeping striped bass. In fact I saw a
few very large fish come to the gaff in those boats before I left in search of elusive bluefin. As mentioned,
included in the fleet were those party boats who are boldly advertising “limiting out” every day on the various
internet forums. Unfortunately, such fishing in the EEZ is not unique to this year, nor is it unique to this area.
Each year we have a brief but good run of big fish in late April/early May outside of Lower New York Harbor,
often in that same 50 to 90’ depth. Because it’s usually the only game in town every single party boat from
central Long Island to Central New Jersey is on them. And yes, it’s generally well outside of the 3-mile limit,
most of the time in the old Ambrose Light Area. And they are all advertising limiting-out as well. But let’s not
put the entire onus on party boats. There are lots more private boats out there knocking the crap out of these
fish also. However irritating this is, I don’t want to focus on all the illegal EEZ fishing in this blog, because it’s
just a small part of what is a much larger problem. But the point is, striped bass, which are becoming more and
more contracted/concentrated as they decline, and more and more susceptible, have literally no sanctuary
anymore.

Moving on, I’m certainly not going to harp on what’s been a precipitous decline of the striped bass population
for the last several years. I’ve done it too many times in other blogs, and I have a feeling readers of this blog
already know it all too well, more than likely from experience on the water, rather than from my incessant
griping about it. But I will note again that because of the bouts of good fishing I described above, it’s hard to
convince managers that this is indeed a serious situation that requires management action now, rather than when
they finally figure out that overfishing is occurring and/or that the stock is overfished. As I’ve mentioned
before, managers don’t have the perspective we have, and most just don’t spend the time on the water we do.

So yes, I’ve had some of the best days of striped bass fishing in my life in the last three years. Days where I've
seen more 40s and 50s in the space of a day or two than I’ve ever seen in my entire life. The above described
fishing is a good example of that. But while such concentrations of fish are intense, they are restricted to very
specific areas, and they are generally short lived. And that makes sense given all the good year-classes we had
in the nineties and even early two-thousands and the poor to average ones we’ve had during the last 8 years
(with the anomalous exception of 2011 of course). As we fish on these larger older fish, they get fewer and
fewer, and show up in fewer places along the coast, but when they show up, boy do they show up. And herein
lies the problem, and why we will likely see an accelerated slide.

Years ago, when such bait concentrations occurred and stripers got on them, it was generally an island-wide
event. In the “good-old-days” in Oct we’d have solid fishing from Montauk to Sandy Hook, NJ. In other words
there was a wide distribution of fish, like there should be when you have a healthy population. Now, because
the stock has contracted (note, this is not anecdotal, a peer-reviewed stock assessment has confirmed a sharp
decline since 2006), what we have are exactly these sorts of short but intense slugs of fish showing at very
specific areas. And here’s what really sucks about that. Because of the internet, smart-phones etc., when such
good fishing does occur, the word gets out so quick that every freak’n boat in the region is on them the very
next day, if not that afternoon. And they are all “limiting-out” (I hate that phrase!) every single day, especially
the party boats, who often take in excess of 100 fares and run more than one trip a day. Because we’ve had 8
years of average to below average young-of-the-year indices, we really just don’t have much in the way of
schoolies anymore. So when these bodies of fish do show, they are pretty much all keepers, and most people
feel entitled to keep their two per person.

Unfortunately, those of us who thrive on releasing most of the stripers we catch are without-a-doubt a minority.
For a long time the catch-and-release thing seemed like it was catching on/growing. But it stalled once stripers
got a bit more difficult to find. I’d even argue that the catch and release crowd has shrunk during the last few
years, for reasons of which I’m not quite sure. What’s really irritating is that there are plenty of boneheads out
there who refer to such anglers as “elitists” for not wanting to kill every darn keeper they catch. You tell me



how having some foresight, or simply wanting these fish to be around so that our kids might be able to catch a
few is “elitist”!?

At any rate, the point here is that we are putting an awful hurting on those fish up and down the coast when they
do show like this. If you want to get angry and subsequently depressed, just take a look at any of the online
forums/fish reports. Lots of photos of dead bloodied fish, piles of dead stripers etc. So many short-sighted
folks out there bragging about “limiting out”. And the party boats are doing their best to advertise such
“limiting out”, so they can fill their boats, and take people out again to beat the crap out of these fish before they
move on to the next region where they will likely get hammered. It’s a real bummer. Makes me want to drink.

I usually try and end these blogs on an upbeat note. Like there |Ssomething we can do. But in this case, I’'m
not sure there is anything. We now just have to wait and see what the ASMFC does at the meeting later this
month (note: for more information see CCA MD HAS IT RIGHT ON STRIPED BASS blog). Ireally do hope
that they vote to make a substantial reduction in fishing mortality, although judging by what I’'m hearing from
some of the managers themselves, I suspect they will “compromise” with something much less than what is
required. I don’t think they will balk and do nothing. I also don’t think we get what this fishery really needs to
stem the decline which is somewhere around a 50% reduction in mortality.

For God’s sake please don’t respond to this blog with more talk about gamefish and slot-limits. This is NOT the
solution and was already covered in this blog: THE STRAIGHT DOPE ON STRIPED BASS. All we need is
for significant number of managers at ASMFC to realize the importance of a significant reduction in

mortality, now, before we find ourselves in a really bad situation with these fish.

Striped bass are so darn important to me and a huge constituency of anglers. For a long time they defined who I
was, and to a large extent they still do. I not only built a business on striped bass, I built a lifestyle. And over
the years, I have developed a profound respect for the animal. It’s so darn frustrating and infuriating to see
managers sit there with their thumbs up their rears, and it’s equally maddening to see all those gaffed fish
coming over the rails, all the photos of dead fish, all the bragging, and virtually no acknowledgement of the
deteriorating situation.

Regarding this recent slug of fish off of Fire Island, keep in mind that it’s only been going on for a few days.
Assuming these fish stick around, (this may sound funny, but I do hope they move on) this weekend will be an
absolute slaughter while these fish are so vulnerable. And that really stinks. The reality though is that I don’t
blame those folks killing fish, at least those killing fish legally. They are just doing what managers have
allowed. It’s the weak-spine managers that are really at fault. How could they not know what the right thing to
do is? It’s become so obvious.

I can’t help but sit here and feel completely helpless about it all. T would love to be able to say that we’re gonna
go in to the next ASMFC meeting, guns blazing, and change things. But having been involved in the
management world, I’m jaded enough to realize that this simply isn’t the way the system works (it certainly
doesn’t help that the October meeting is in St. Simons Island, Georgia). Change can and does come, but it’s a
slow process. It certainly doesn’t happen quickly and managers certainly aren’t swayed by yelling and
screaming at public meetings. But I can say with some confidence, they have indeed gotten the message that a
large portion of the recreational fishing community wants precautionary action on striped bass. And while
many, perhaps most, will choose not to represent those concerns, others will.

The striped bass situation will likely get considerably worse before it gets any better. History has been pretty
clear that ASMFC doesn’t take significant action until the situation is quite dire, and there’s no reason to
believe it will be any different here. What’s really unfortunate is that managers are probably looking at such
fishing reports off of Fire Island and thinking “there are plenty of fish around, the stock is fine”.

Yet, it’s not all gloom and doom. I don’t think we’re stupid enough to allow another crash like we saw in the
early 80’s, and while history does tend to repeat itself, striped bass has developed a constituency of zealous
advocates. Nothing generates more passion from fishermen than striped bass. When push comes to shove, we
will rally. For that reason alone I have hope.



The ASMFC annual meeting starts Oct 28w. There is still plenty of time to contact your state Commissioners
and let them know how you feel about striped bass. The stock needs a clear and significant reduction in fishing
mortality (Again, for God’s sake don’t mention gamefish or slot limits or it likely won’t get read). Managers
just need to have the balls to push something close to a 50% reduction through. You can

help: http://www.asmfc.org/about-us/commissioners. Please, take five minutes to write.

Editors Note

| am pleading with all SJ Blog readers to click on above link and contact your ASVIFC commissioners and
share your feeling before next weeks meeting

Zeno

13 comments on “Things just don’t look good for striped bass right now”

JohnOctober 21, 2013 at 6:17 pm
It truly is depressing.

Reply |

Rob LOctober 21, 2013 at 6:31 pm
Thanks for posting this. Will send emails.

Reply |

JimOctober 21, 2013 at 6:52 pm
Send an email. It’s the very least you can do.

Reply |

RossOctober 21, 2013 at 7:15 pm
Zeno,

Wanted to pass on this info...the ASMFC Meeting on 10/29 (8:30-12:00) could/should result in recommendations for
new regulations to help restore striped bass. The ASMFC is broadcasting the meeting via a webinar that you can
sign up for. You will be able to hear the proceedings of the meeting and also view any presentation materials that
are shown. To see the agenda for the meeting and register for the webinar go

to http://www.asmfc.org/home/Annual-2013

Reply |

haOctober 21, 2013 at 7:28 pm
good work just sent my email ty

Reply |

AlexyOctober 21, 2013 at 7:34 pm
When you figure in what the comms are doing and dumping as bycatch then the issue is even more depressing.

Reply |

striperguyOctober 21, 2013 at 10:17 pm
Nothing will get done about.....NOTHING!!!!! The fisheries managers are so grossly corrupted. Politicians are paid
off by commercial fisherman and party boats to get what they want. Don’t be nieve and think it's not happening.
Money is fueling the decline!!! The so called morons who do stock assessment are paid to lie and deceive the
fisheries managers in thinking everything is ok. Striped bass are being overfished!!!! This is how it works here in
America. CORRUPTION is the American way these days.
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10.

11.

Reply |

jerrryboyOctober 21, 2013 at 11:47 pm
Hey Z FOR US LAYMEN | WANT TO HELP , SHOULD | MAKE A CALL OR DO | SEND A LETTER WHAT IS THE
BEST PLAN OF ACTION , SECOND WHO SHOULD I SEND IT TO DIRECTLY . AND THIRD IM ON THE
BEACHES AND ROCKS LIKE THE REST | SEE THE DAMAGE BEING DONE . WHAT SHOULD MY COMPLAINT
BE MOSTLY DIRECTED TOWARDS . IF THIS WAS A FIST FIGHT YOU WOULD HAVE THE NEXT BEST THING
TO MIKE TYSON FIGHTING FOR US BUT IM JUST A BIG DUMMY WHO WANTS TO MAKE A DIFFERANCE
HERE . PLEASE JUST GIVE ME MY BEST PLAN OF ACTION!

Reply |

ﬁzhromin.:lOCtober 22,2013 at 5:13 am

right now, our only hope is to email your state comm at ASMFC http://www.asmfc.org/about-us/commissioners
before next week meeting and hopefully influence them to make a reduction in mortality
EVERYONE should do this

Reply
ﬁzhromin.jOctober 22,2013 at 5:13 am

The striped bass management plan should be consistent with the best scientific advice available. Thus, ASMFC
should adopt a new addendum to the management plan that reduces fishing mortality to the level recommended in
the new benchmark stock assessment, and also adopts the new, lower overfishing threshold recommended in the
assessment.

Reply |

ﬁzhromin.jOctober 22,2013 at 5:16 am

Frank..agree

If it was up to me | would close the Capitol doors and let them starve to death in there. Corrupt morons
But what are you going to tell your kid, “I just didnt give a f{@%”

| cant do that, | have to try. | need to know that | tried to leave the world better than | found it for my kids.
Might not happen but | am sure not going to whine on line and do nothing about it

Reply |

Joseph Mollicone
Broker/Owner

NEW MARKET REALTY
www.newmarketrealtyri.com
New Market Realty

BC#1

2843 South County Trail

East Greenwich, RI 02818-1728
Sales - Property and Construction Management
Phone 401-996-0431
Fax-1-888-502-6316




Mike Waine

From: Dylan McDermott [dmcdermo@stevens.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 10:32 AM
To: Mike Waine

Subject: Upcoming Striped bass meeting

Dear Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission,

To whom it may concern. As you are aware the upcoming striped bass meeting is quickly approaching. | would like to
voice my concern on the striped bass stock and mortality. | am not here to preach a slot limit, gamefish status, or any
other specific restriction. | simply wish to see a reduction in the mortality rates of the Atlantic striped bass stock. | am
new to the wonderful sport of fishing and every time that | hook into a striped bass | get an immediate rush of
adrenaline and exhilaration. As | try to fine tune my skills | have poured over research and read constantly for new
information. Especially on internet boards and articles | have seen a glaring pattern of experienced and veteran
fisherman voicing concerns over the wellbeing of the striped bass stock. | hear stories of the incredible fishing of years
past and this year many have said this is the worst fishing they’ve seen since the collapse of the 1980s in mecca’s such as
Montauk, Block Island, and the Cape Cod Canal. | constantly see postings from men and women saying they are
saddened for the next generations of fishermen. Unfortunately, | am the next generation and dream of experiencing
fishing that many have come to love. | ask of you, our representatives to seriously consider the current status of Striped
bass stocks and reduce the mortality levels and the annual take of fish.

Thank you
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Executive Summary

Atlantic striped bass from Maine through North Carolina are managed under Amendment 6 to
the Interstate Fishery Management Plan, and Addendum I, II and III to Amendment 6.

Stock status was estimated in 2011. The stock was not overfished and overfishing was not
occurring in 2010, although total striped bass population abundance declined 37 percent from
2004. A benchmark stock assessment was completed and peer reviewed by the 57" Stock
Assessment Review Committee in July 2013, and will be considered for management use at the
Management Board meeting in October 2013.

The review of the juvenile abundance indices did not trigger any recommendations for
management action. Recruitment failure is defined as a value that is below 75% of all values in
a fixed time series appropriate to each juvenile abundance index.

Total striped bass harvest in 2012 is estimated at 2.385 million fish or 25.8 million pounds,
which is a 24.2% decrease by weight and a 24.6% decrease by number from 2011. Recreational
anglers harvested 1.54 million fish (19.27 million pounds) in 2012, while commercial fishermen
harvested 839,329 fish (6.51 million pounds). Dead discards from the recreational fishery are
estimated at 467,270 fish.

All states have implemented management programs consistent with Amendment 6. Two states
(MA and DE) exceeded their coastal commercial quotas in 2012, requiring reduced 2013 quotas.
The Chesapeake Bay quota in 2012 was 8.9 million pounds and was not exceeded.

All states have implemented monitoring programs consistent with Amendment 6. Requirements
vary by state, and may include monitoring commercial and/or recreational catch, effort, and
catch composition, and performing juvenile abundance surveys, spawning stock surveys, and
tagging programs.
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l. Status of the Fishery Management Plan
Date of FMP Approval: Original FMP — 1981

Amendments: Amendment 1 — 1984

Amendment 2 — 1984

Amendment 3 — 1985

Amendment 4 — 1989; Addendum I — 1991, Addendum II —
1992, Addendum III — 1993, Addendum IV — 1994

Amendment 5 — 1995; Addendum I — 1997, Addendum II —
1997, Addendum III — 1998, Addendum IV — 1999,
Addendum V — 2000

Amendment 6 —2003; Addendum I — 2007, Addendum II —

2010, Addendum III — 2012

Management Unit: Migratory stocks of Atlantic striped bass from
Maine through North Carolina

States With Declared Interest: Maine - North Carolina, including Pennsylvania

Additional Jurisdictions: District of Columbia, Potomac River Fisheries

Commission, National Marine Fisheries Service, United
States Fish and Wildlife Service

Active Boards/Committees: Atlantic Striped Bass Management Board, Advisory Panel,
Technical Committee, Stock Assessment Subcommittee,
Tagging Subcommittee, Plan Review Team, and Plan
Development Team

The Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission (Commission) developed a fisheries
management plan (FMP) for Atlantic striped bass in 1981 in response to declining juvenile
recruitment and landings. The FMP recommended increased restrictions on commercial and
recreational fisheries, such as minimum size limits and harvest closures on spawning grounds.
Two amendments were passed in 1984 recommending additional management measures to
reduce fishing mortality. To strengthen the management response, the Atlantic Striped Bass
Conservation Act (P.L. 98-613) was passed in late 1984, which mandated the implementation of
striped bass regulations passed by the Commission.

The first enforceable plan, Amendment 3, was approved in 1985, and required size regulations to
protect the 1982 year class, which was the first modest size cohort since the previous decade.
The objective was to increase size limits to allow at least 95% of the females in the cohort to
spawn at least once. Smaller size limits were permitted in producer areas than along the coast.
Several states, beginning with Maryland in 1985, opted for a more conservative approach and
imposed a total moratorium on striped bass landings for several years. The amendment contained
a trigger mechanism to reopen the fisheries when the 3-year moving average of the Maryland
juvenile abundance index (JAI) exceeded an arithmetic mean of 8.0. That level was attained with
the recruitment of the 1989 year class.

Consequently, Amendment 4 was adopted to allow state fisheries to reopen in 1990 under a
target fishing mortality (F) of 0.25, which was half the estimated F needed to achieve maximum



sustainable yield (MSY). The amendment allowed an increase in the target F once spawning
stock biomass (SSB) was restored to levels estimated during the late 1960s and early 1970s. The
dual size limit concept was maintained, and a recreational trip limit and commercial season
implemented to reduce the harvest to 20% of that in the historic period of 1972-1979. The
amendment and its four addenda aimed to rebuild the resource, rather than maximize yield.

In 1995, coastal striped bass were declared restored by the Commission, and Amendment 5 was
adopted to increase the target F to 0.33, midway between the existing F target (0.25) and Fysy,
which was revised to 0.40. Regulations were developed to allow 70% of the historic harvest and
achieve the target F , although states were allowed to submit proposals for alternative regulations
that were conservationally equivalent. From 1997-2000, a series of five addenda were
implemented to respond to the latest stock status information.

In 2003, Amendment 6 was adopted to address five limitations within the management program:
1) potential inability to prevent the Amendment 5 exploitation target from being exceeded; 2)
perceived decrease in availability or abundance of large striped bass in the coastal migratory
population; 3) a lack of management direction with respect to target and threshold biomass
levels; 4) inequitable effects of regulations on the recreational and commercial fisheries, and
coastal and producer area sectors; 5) and excessively frequent changes to the management
program. Amendment 6 was fully implemented by January 1, 2004, and completely replaced all
previous Commission plans for Atlantic striped bass.

The goal of Amendment 6 is to perpetuate, through cooperative interstate management,
migratory stocks of striped bass; to allow commercial and recreational fisheries consistent with
the long-term maintenance of a broad age structure, a self-sustaining spawning stock; and also to
provide for the restoration and maintenance of their essential habitat. In support of this goal, the
following objectives are included:

e Manage striped bass fisheries under a control rule designed to maintain stock size at or above
the target female spawning stock biomass level and a level of fishing mortality at or below
the target exploitation rate.

e Manage fishing mortality to maintain an age structure that provides adequate spawning
potential to sustain long-term abundance of striped bass populations.

e Provide a management plan that strives, to the extent practical, to maintain coastwide
consistency of implemented measures, while allowing the States defined flexibility to
implement alternative strategies that accomplish the objectives of the FMP.

e Foster quality and economically viable recreational, for-hire, and commercial fisheries.

e Maximize cost effectiveness of current information gathering and prioritize state obligations
in order to minimize costs of monitoring and management.

e Adopt a long-term management regime that minimizes or eliminates the need to make annual
changes or modifications to management measures.

e Establish a fishing mortality target that will result in a net increase in the abundance (pounds)
of age 15 and older striped bass in the population, relative to the 2000 estimate.



Amendment 6 modified the F targets and thresholds, and introduced a new set of biological
reference points (BRPs) based on females spawning stock biomass (SSB), as well as a list of
management triggers based on the BRPs. (The targets and thresholds were updated in 2008; see
Sections II and IV for more information.) The coastal commercial quotas for striped bass were
restored to 100% of the states’ average landings during the 1972-1979 historical period, except
for Delaware’s coastal commercial quota, which remained at the level allocated in 2002. In the
recreational fisheries, all states were required to implement a two fish bag limit with a minimum
size limit of 28 inches, except for the Chesapeake Bay fisheries, Albemarle/Roanoke fisheries,
and states with approved alternative regulations. The Chesapeake Bay and Albemarle/Roanoke
regulatory programs are predicated on a more conservative F target than the coastal migratory
stock, which allows these jurisdictions to implement separate seasons, harvest caps, and size and
bag limits as long as they remain under that F target. No minimum size limit can be less than 18
inches. The same minimum size standards regulate the commercial fisheries as the recreational
fisheries, except for a minimum 20 inch size limit in the Delaware Bay spring gillnet fishery.

States are permitted the flexibility to deviate from these standards by submitting proposals for
review by the Striped Bass Technical Committee, Advisory Panel, and Plan Review Team and
contingent upon the approval of the Management Board. A state may request a change only if it
can demonstrate that the action is “conservationally equivalent” to the management standards or
will not contribute to the overfishing of the resource. This practice has resulted in a variety of
regulations among states (see Tables 1 and 2).

In 2007, Addendum I was implemented to establish a bycatch monitoring and research program
to increase the accuracy of data on striped bass discards and also recommend development of a
web-based angler education program. In 2010, Addendum II modified the definition of
recruitment failure as a value that is below 75% of all values in a fixed time series appropriate to
each juvenile abundance index. In 2012, Addendum III was approved by the Board. This
addendum requires all states and jurisdictions with a commercial fishery to implement a
commercial harvest tagging program. The addendum was initiated in response to significant
poaching events in the Chesapeake Bay and aims to limit illegal harvest of striped bass.

The Exclusive Economic Zone (EEZ) has been closed to the harvest and possession of striped
bass since 1990, with the exception of a defined route to and from Block Island in Rhode Island.
A recommendation was made in Amendment 6, and submitted to the Secretary of Commerce, to
re-open federal waters to commercial and recreational fisheries. Starting in July 2003 and
continuing for several years, National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) took steps in the
rulemaking process to consider the proposal. In September 2006, NMFS concluded that it would
be imprudent to open the EEZ to striped bass fishing and chose not to proceed further in its
rulemaking. Specifically, NMFS concluded that: 1) it could not be certain, especially after taking
into account the overwhelming public perception that large trophy sized fish congregate in the
EEZ, that opening the EEZ would not increase effort and lead to an increase in mortality that
would exceed the threshold, and 2) both the Commission’s and NMFS’ ability to immediately
respond to an overfishing and/or overfished situation is a potential issue, particularly given the
timeframe within which Amendment 6 was created, and given the lag time in which a given
year’s data is available to management (71 FR 54261-54262).



Additionally, in October 2007, President George W. Bush issued an executive order prohibiting
the sale of striped bass (and red drum) caught within the EEZ. The Order also requires the
Secretary of Commerce to encourage management for conservation of the resources, including
State designation as gamefish where the State determines appropriate under applicable law, and
to periodically review the status of the populations within US jurisdictional waters. The most
recent report to Congress on the status of the striped bass population was submitted in 2012
(NOAA 2012).

I1. Status of the Stocks

The 2013 benchmark stock assessment was completed and peer reviewed by the 57" Stock
Assessment Review Committee in July 2013. The 2013 assessment will be considered for
management use by the Board at its October 2013 meeting. As a result the most recent status of
the stock is based on results from the 2011 stock assessment update.

In 2011 a stock assessment was conducted by the Striped Bass Technical Committee, Stock
Assessment Subcommittee, and Tagging Subcommittee which included data through 2010
(ASMFC 2011). Two models were included to assess stock status: an age-based statistical catch-
at-age (SCA) model, and a tag-based catch equation (CE) model. Based on the results of both
models and comparison to the biological reference points, below, Atlantic striped bass are not
overfished and are not experiencing overfishing.

Female Spawning Stock Biomass Fully-Recruited Fishing Mortality
Threshold SSBi99s = 30,000 metric tons Frsy = 0.34
0.30
Target SSBihreshoid X 1.25 = 37,500 metric tons (0.27 in Chesapeake Bay
and Albemarle/Roanoke)

The SCA model estimated that the resource remains at a high level with female spawning stock
biomass (SSB) at 50,548 metric tons (mt), or 168% of the threshold and 134% of the target
(Figure 1). The 2010 estimate of SSB was a decrease from the 2008 estimate of 55,500 mt and
SSB estimates continue to be less than the time series maximum of 63,588 mt in 2004.
Recruitment estimated in the SCA model as age-1 abundance averaged 13.5 million fish from
1994-2004 (Figure 2). The 2003 cohort (age 1 in 2004) remains the second largest year-class
since 1982 at 20.8 million fish. The 2009 and 2010 estimates (7.1 million and 9.1 million,
respectively) were near the average recruitment observed during 2005-2010 (8.1 million fish),
but well below the 1994-2004 average. The SCA model estimated the 2010 fishing mortality
rate (F) on age 8—11 fish to be F=0.23, which is well below the fishing mortality threshold and
target (Figure 3).

Overall, the conclusion is that stock abundance has declined since the assessment time series
high of 2004. The decrease in abundance is reflected in a decline in coastwide catch in 2009 and
2010, particularly in recreational discards comprised of smaller fish. The decline is more
prevalent in areas largely dependent on contributions from the Chesapeake stocks (such as
Maine) than areas such as New York that are dominated by the Hudson stock (Waldman et al
1990). Despite the decline in abundance, the spawning stock in 2010 remained relatively high



due to the growth and maturation of the 2003 year class and the accumulation of spawning stock
biomass from year classes prior to 1996.

Because Amendment 6 implemented distinct management programs for the Chesapeake Bay and
Albemarle/Roanoke area with a fishing mortality target of 0.27, separate estimates of fishing
mortality for the areas are required. The 2011 stock assessment includes the estimates for the
Chesapeake Bay. Based on application of Maryland and Virginia tagging data to the CE model,
Chesapeake Bay F estimates for fish 18 — 28 inches ranged from 0.01 to 0.15 throughout the time
series (1987-2010), and was estimated at 0.16 for 2010.

In March 2010, the North Carolina Division of Marine Fisheries used the Age Structured
Assessment Program (NOAA Fisheries Toolbox http://nft.nefsc.noaa.gov/) to determine stock
status (data through 2008). Currently, the stock is not experiencing overfishing. Fishing mortality
on ages 4-6 striped bass has declined steadily since 2004 and was estimated at 0.10 in 2008. The
JAI continues to fluctuate around the average observed since the stock was declared recovered in
1997. The age structure of the stock continues to expand, with an overall increase in abundance
of age 9+ fish in the population. The current maximum age observed on the spawning grounds is
17 (captured during the 2008 sampling season). Estimated abundance of age 4-6 striped bass in
the stock increased steadily and peaked in 2000 at about 550,000 fish. Age 4-6 abundance
declined slightly and varied without trend at about 470,000 fish through 2006, and has since
fallen to an estimated 336,000 fish in 2008. The low abundance of age 4-6 fish in 2008 is due to
poor recruitment from the 2003 and 2004 year classes.

I11.  Status of the Fishery

Total striped bass commercial and recreational harvest in 2012 (excluding Albemarle
Sound/Roanoke River Management Area) is estimated at 25.8 million pounds or 2.385 million
fish (Figures 4 and 5; Tables 3 - 6). This is a 24.2% decrease by weight and a 24.6% decrease by
number from 2011. The commercial and recreational fisheries harvested 25 and 75 percent,
respectively.

The commercial fishery (coastal and Chesapeake Bay combined) landed 6.51 million pounds in
2012, slightly lower than landings in 2011 (6.78 million pounds). The Chesapeake Bay
jurisdictions dominated the 2012 commercial landings; by pounds, Maryland landed 30%,
Virginia landed 23%, and PRFC landed 11%. Additional landings came from Massachusetts
(19%), New York (10%), Rhode Island (4%), Delaware (3%), and North Carolina (<1%).

The total coastal commercial harvest in 2012 was 2.596 million pounds, which was a 10%
decrease from the 2011 coastal landings of 2.874 million pounds. The total Chesapeake Bay
commercial harvest in 2012 was 3.924 million pounds, which represents an fractional decrease
from the 2011 landings of 3.925 million pounds.

In 2012, the recreational fishery (coastal and Chesapeake Bay combined) landed an estimated
1.54 million fish (19.27 million pounds). This was a 31% decrease from 2011 landings by
number (2.23 million fish) and a 29% decrease by weight from 2011 (27.23 million pounds). The
coastal recreational harvest was 16.87 million pounds. The recreational Bay-wide harvest was
2.40 million pounds and represents an 18% decrease in Chesapeake harvest from 2011.



Recreational releases decreased for the sixth consecutive year to 5.192 million fish; releases
peaked in 2006 at 23.343 million fish (Figure 6; Table 7). The 2012 recreational catch estimate
of 6.737 million fish is the lowest on record since 1994, and represents a 74% decline from the
peak in 2006. Anglers are keeping more of the fish they catch in recent years or catching fewer
sub-legal fish. The proportion of catch that is released was 77% in 2012. Using a 9% release
mortality rate, recreational dead discards are estimated to be 467,270 fish in 2012. Total
recreational removals (harvest and dead discards combined) in 2012 was 2.01 million fish, a
decrease from the previous year. New York landed the largest percent of the coastwide
recreational harvest in number of fish (27.5%), followed by Massachusetts (24.5%), Maryland
(17%), New Jersey (10%), and Virginia (8.7%). The remaining states each landed less than 5%
of the 2012 recreational landings by number of fish.

V. Status of Assessment Advice

The 2011 Atlantic striped bass stock assessment is an update to the 2007 benchmark stock
assessment (NEFSC 2008a, NEFSC 2008b). The benchmark assessment was favorably peer
reviewed at the 46™ Stock Assessment Workshop (SAW). The Stock Assessment Review
Committee (SARC) identified several topics deserving special attention or improvement in
future assessments, including: examining sensitivity of assessment results to discard estimates
and improving those estimates; age determination for striped bass older than about age 10;
extracting more information out of the young-of-year indices; employing better methods of
averaging multiple survey indices; using regional surveys to get direct information about
differences in recruitment levels for the sub-stocks of the fishery; and better standardization of
state surveys (NEFSC 2008a). The SARC found that the SCA model “best estimated parameters
that could be judged against the current biological benchmarks.”

The SARC also advised the assessment team to re-estimate the F threshold (Fmsy) based on data
and stock estimates from the SCA model, and link the female SSB target and threshold to the
SCA model’s 1995 SSB estimate. The assessment team undertook this work and in August 2008
the Board approved updated Amendment 6 BRPs (see Section II).

A benchmark assessment was completed in July 2013 at the 57" SAW. The Board will be
considering acceptance of the 2013 stock assessment for management use at its October 2013
meeting.

V. Status of Research and Monitoring

The management plan requires certain jurisdictions to implement fishery-dependent monitoring
programs for striped bass. All jurisdictions with commercial fisheries or substantial recreational
fisheries are required to define the catch composition of these fisheries. Jurisdictions with
substantial commercial fisheries and those agencies monitoring recreational fisheries are required
to gather representative catch and effort data for these fisheries.

The management plan also requires certain states to monitor the striped bass population
independent of the fishery. Juvenile abundance indices are required from Maine (Kennebec
River), New York (Hudson River), New Jersey (Delaware River), Maryland (Chesapeake Bay



tributaries), Virginia (Chesapeake Bay tributaries), and North Carolina (Albemarle Sound).
Spawning stock sampling is mandatory for New York (Hudson River), Pennsylvania (Delaware
River), Delaware (Delaware River), Maryland (Upper Chesapeake Bay and Potomac River),
Virginia (Rappahannock River and James River), and North Carolina (Roanoke River and
Albemarle Sound). Amendment 6 requires NOAA Fisheries, USFWS, Massachusetts, New
York, New Jersey, Maryland, Virginia, and North Carolina to continue their tagging programs,
which provide data used to determine survivorship and migration patterns.

VI.  Status of Management Measures and Issues

Status of Amendment 6

Amendment 6 and Addendum I to Amendment 6 set the regulatory measures in 2009.
Management requirements include size limits, bag limits, coastal commercial quotas, and
regulatory measures in the Chesapeake Bay and Albemarle Sound/Roanoke River set to not
exceed target fishing mortality rates.

In May 2009, the Management Board initiated the development of an addendum to consider
options to roll over unused coastal commercial quota up to fifty percent, and approved sending
the draft addendum out for public comment in August 2009. In November 2009, the Board voted
for status quo management in regards to unused quota rollover.

In February 2010, the Management Board initiated the development of an addendum to consider
options to increase the coastal commercial quota. The Board approved the draft addendum for
public comment in May 2010, with the addition of an option to consider adopting a Technical
Committee recommendation to revise the JAI management trigger. Adopting the Technical
Committee recommendation would modify the definition of recruitment failure, such that each
index would have a fixed numerical value indicating failure, rather than one that changes from
year to year. The Board approved the revised JAI management triggers. The new definition of
recruitment failure is a value that is below 75% of all values in a fixed time series appropriate to
each juvenile abundance index.

In 2012, Addendum III was approved by the Board. This addendum requires all states and
jurisdictions with a commercial fishery to implement a commercial harvest tagging program.
The addendum was initiated in response to significant poaching events in the Chesapeake Bay
and aims to limit illegal harvest of striped bass.

Coastal Commercial Quota

In 2012, four states had coastal commercial quotas lower than their Amendment 6 allocation due
to quota overages in 2011 and/or conservation equivalencies related to minimum size limits:
Massachusetts (overage), Rhode Island (size limit), New York (overage and size limit), and
Maryland (size limit) (Table 8). In 2012, two states exceeded their coastal commercial quotas
and should have their 2013 quotas reduced accordingly. Massachusetts exceeded its adjusted
coastal commercial quota by 161,882 pounds, resulting in an adjusted 2013 quota of 997,868
pounds. Delaware exceeded its coastal commercial quota by 877 pounds, for an adjusted 2013
quota of 192,570 pounds.



Chesapeake Bay Quota

Amendment 6 includes a separate management program for the Chesapeake Bay due to the size
availability of striped bass in this area. Based on a target fishing mortality rate of F=0.27,
Maryland, Virginia, and the Potomac River Fisheries Commission (PRFC) annually establish a
bay-wide quota for resident fish using the Harvest Control Model (Table 9). In 2012, the bay-
wide quota was 8,825,510 pounds. Shares are allocated to Maryland, the PRFC, and Virginia
based on historical harvest, and each jurisdiction then allocates portions of the quota to its
recreational and commercial fisheries. In 2012, the bay-wide harvest was 6,327,071 pounds and
within the quota.

Chesapeake Bay Spring Trophy Fishery

Recreational fishermen in the Chesapeake Bay are permitted to take adult migrant fish during a
limited seasonal fishery, commonly referred to as the Spring Trophy Fishery. From 1993 to 2007
the fishery operated under a quota. Beginning in 2008, the Board approved non-quota
management until stock assessment indicates that corrective action is necessary to reduce F on
the coastal stock. After several years of varying size limits in Maryland and the Potomac River to
account for quota overages, a 28 inch size limit has been in place since 2008; Virginia’s trophy
fish size limit has been higher at 32 inches. The trophy season in Virginia is also shorter.

In 2012, the estimate of migrant fish harvested during the trophy season is 16,874 fish (16,769
fish in Maryland and 105 fish in Virginia [state compliance reports 2013]) and represents a 52%
decrease from 2011. In weight of fish, the estimate is 275,301 pounds total (273,733 pounds in
Maryland and 1,568 pounds in Virginia). Harvest of migrant striped bass in the spring fishery in
2012 was below the 2007-2011 average (43,700 fish). In Maryland, the break down between
private angler and charter boat harvest is 9,315 fish and 7,454 fish, respectively.

Wave-1 Recreational Harvest Estimates

Evidence suggests that North Carolina, Virginia, and possibly other states have had sizeable
wave-1 (January/February) recreational striped bass fisheries beginning in 1996 (NEFSC 2008b).
The Marine Recreational Fisheries Statistics Survey (MRFSS) has sampled for striped bass in
North Carolina during wave-1 since 2004. Other states are not currently covered during wave-1.

Juvenile Abundance Indices

Amendment 6 requires the following states to conduct striped bass young-of-year juvenile
abundance index (JAI) surveys on an annual basis: Maine for the Kennebec River; New York for
the Hudson River; New Jersey for the Delaware River; Maryland for the Maryland Chesapeake
Bay tributaries; Virginia for the Virginia Chesapeake Bay tributaries; and North Carolina for the
Albemarle Sound/Roanoke River stock. Refer to Figure 5 for the results of the juvenile
abundance surveys.

The Striped Bass Technical Committee (TC) annually reviews trends in all required JAIs. Under
Amendment 6, recruitment failure was defined as a value that was lower than 75 percent of all
the other values in the dataset for three consecutive years. This methodology created a constantly
moving value with each additional year of data. Under the new definition of recruitment failure,
per Addendum II to Amendment 6, recruitment failure is defined as a value that is below 75%
(the first quartile, or Q1) of all values in a fixed time series appropriate to each JAL If any
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survey’s JAI falls below their respective Q1 for three consecutive years, then appropriate action
should be recommended by the TC to the Management Board. The Management Board is the
final arbiter in all management decisions.

For the 2013 review of the JAIs, the trigger analysis evaluated the 2010, 2011, and 2012 JAI
values (Figure 5). Three consecutive years of recruitment failure did not occur in any of the
surveyed areas, thus no action is triggered. The New York - Hudson River index has experienced
two years of recruitment failure in a row, in 2011 and 2012, while the New Jersey - Delaware
River, Maryland — Chesapeake Bay, and Virginia — Chesapeake Bay indices all fell below the
recruitment failure definition in 2012. The Maine value for 2012 was slightly above average
while the North Carolina - Albemarle/Roanoke value was below average (Figure 5). A more
thorough description below outlines state specific effects on JAI surveys from hurricanes and
tropical storms in 2011 and 2012.

New Jersey: Despite a decent index in 2011, it is likely that production would have been higher.
The index and overall catch dropped considerably after Hurricane Irene made landfall in NJ on
August 28 and Tropical Storm Lee in PA on September 8, causing major flooding of streams and
rivers. The high water levels and debris led to a period of three weeks where sampling was not
possible. As a result, sampling was not completed in Region 2 for August when striped bass
catches are typically high. Environmental conditions in the spring of 2012 were not conducive to
good spawning. Unusually high temperatures and dry conditions likely contributed to the low
index.

New York: During August 14 through September 9, 2011 three large storms deposited more
than 20 inches of rain over the Hudson Valley. Two of the storms were Tropical Storms Irene
and Lee. They left unprecedented flooding and damage throughout this entire region. The
salinity of the Hudson River estuary south of Manhattan was near zero soon after TS Irene. The
area briefly returned to brackish conditions, when a similar phenomenon occurred after TS Lee a
week later. The storms produced a 70 yr flood event at Troy (RM 152), and an estimated 1.75
million tons of sediment was deposited and remained trapped in the Hudson.

NYSDEC suspended Hudson River sampling from Aug 28™ until Sept 1 1" 2011 due to high
flood waters and debris caused by the storms. When sampling resumed, beach seine survey
catches were noticeably altered. Observed numbers of fish were decreased, and estuarine fish,
including striped bass, were literally swept out of lower portions of the Hudson.

To evaluate potential size of the 2011 striped bass year class, we ranked catch per unit effort data
from the first three weeks of the surveys for their entire 28 year history. The results indicated an
average, or slightly less than average, year class was shaping up prior to the 2011 storms. Catch
data obtained from the five remaining sample weeks of 2011 were decreased, due to the sheer
volume of water, debris, and fish washing out of the Hudson. It is not known if the fish washed
out to sea survived.

The 2012 index for NY was very low, similar to what occurred in what appears to be a coast-
wide event. Sediment deposited in the previous year’s storms remained in the Hudson estuary
and covered the substrate in many shallow water areas. There was also a complete lack of
submerged aquatic vegetation, perhaps a consequence of the sediment or storms of the previous
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year. We do not know if either of these environmental changes due to 2011 storms affected
sampling efficiency or survival of young in 2012.

Albemarle/Roanoke Striped Bass FMP

The Interstate FMP for Atlantic Striped Bass requires North Carolina to inform the Commission
of changes to striped bass management in the Albemarle Sound/Roanoke River (A/R) System.
North Carolina must adhere to the compliance criteria in Amendment 6. After a Technical
Committee review, the PRT previously determined that North Carolina’s FMP complies with the
mandatory components of Amendment 6.

The A/R System is managed jointly for striped bass by the North Carolina Department of
Environment and Natural Resources, Division of Marine Fisheries, which manages the
Albemarle Sound Management Area (ASMA), and the North Carolina Wildlife Resources
Commission, Division of Inland Fisheries, which manages the Roanoke River Management Area
(RRMA). The 2004 FMP, which updated the 1994 FMP, set a target fishing mortality rate equal
to 0.22 and threshold spawning stock biomass equal to 400,000 pounds for the A/R System. The
annual total allowable catch (TAC) of 550,000 pounds is allocated evenly between the
recreational and commercial fisheries, with 25% for the RRMA recreational fishery, 25% for the
ASMA recreational fishery, and 50% for the ASMA commercial fishery.

Total 2012 harvest in the A/R System was estimated at 275,667 pounds, an increase from the
248,635 pounds harvested in 2011, but still 274,333 pounds below the 2012 TAC. Each sector
harvested within its quota allocation. The commercial harvest in the ASMA was estimated at
115,940 pounds. Recreational harvest in the ASMA was estimated at 71,456 pounds and in the
RRMA at 88,271 pounds.

To assess the A/R stock specific reference points, a peer-reviewed statistical catch at age stock
assessment model was completed in 2010, at which time a Plan Development Team and
Advisory Committee were convened to update the NC Estuarine Striped Bass FMP. Amendment
1 to the North Carolina Estuarine Striped Bass FMP was approved by the North Carolina
Division of Marine Fisheries and the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission in the
summer of 2013.

A peer-reviewed statistical catch at age stock assessment model was completed in 2010 (see
Section II for more results), at which time a Plan Development Team and Advisory Committee
were convened to review the 2004 NC Estuarine Striped Bass FMP. An updated draft
Amendment I NC Estuarine Striped Bass FMP was developed and approved to go out for public
comment by the NC Marine Fisheries Commission in September 2011.

Law Enforcement Reporting

The following section describes law enforcement cases that were included in the 2013
compliance reports and does not necessarily cover all striped bass law enforcement violations in
2012.

e Pennsylvania conservation officers cited recreational anglers for violations that would
have represented a maximum detected illegal harvest of 111 striped bass in 2012.
Additionally, officers found 43 illegally taken fish that had been discarded by anglers;
therefore, the maximum detected illegal harvest was 154 striped bass in 2012.
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VII.

The Virginia Marine Police confiscated 621 pounds in 2012, compared to 1,281 pounds
in 2011 and 1,476 pounds in 2010. Using a traditional average weight (4.7 pounds), the
2012 confiscations amounted to 132 striped bass.

In 2012 North Carolina Marine Patrol confiscated 59 pounds of striped bass

Annual State Compliance

Based on the annual state compliance reports, the Plan Review Team determines that each
state/jurisdiction implemented a management program for 2012 that was approved by the Striped
Bass Management Board and was consistent with the requirements of Amendment 6. Refer to
Tables 1 and 2 for state-by-state regulations.

The following regulatory changes were documented in the compliance reports for 2013:

In Maine, it is unlawful to use treble hooks when using bait as a method of harvest
(effective January 1, 2013).

Massachusetts’ commercial season will not open until July 14, 2013.

In Rhode Island, there will be slight changes to the management of the general category
within the striped bass commercial fisheries in 2013. The start date of the first sub-period

h
for this category will remain June 6t (RIMF Reg. Part 12.3 2013b). The start date of the

second sub-period for this category will be September 8th (RIMF Reg. Part 12.3 2013b).
The possession limit during both sub-periods for the general category will be five fish per
vessel per calendar day. Allocation of the general category quota between the sub-periods
will be 70/30. During both sub-periods, the fishery will be closed each calendar week
from 12:00 AM Friday until 11:59 PM Saturday and commercial possession and sale of
striped bass on these days will be prohibited.

Effective June 8, 2012, the NJDEP Division of Fish and Wildlife is indefinitely
suspended the Party/Charter Boat facet of the Striped Bass Bonus Program. This did not
impact the individual angler facet of the SBBP nor did it affect the recreational fisheries
regulations for striped bass. Recreational anglers without a SBBP permit, including those
fishing on for-hire vessels, can still harvest two striped bass per day at 28 inches or
larger. Party/Charter Boat anglers can still harvest a 'bonus' bass if they obtain a SBBP
permit from the Division's website prior to their fishing trip and have the permit in
possession while fishing on the for-hire vessel.

Maryland’s 2013 Chesapeake Bay quota was reduced by 14% from 2012 in response to
decreased estimates of overall stock abundance. In addition, the 2013 Chesapeake Bay
commercial quota was reduce 2.5% to account for management uncertainty in harvest
reporting. The effective 2013 commercial quota is 1,646,742 pounds.

The Virginia commercial and recreational striped bass quotas were established as
1,230,110 pounds each for 2013 (compared to 1,430,361 pounds in 2012). In addition,
the commercial season opening date was changed from February 1 to January 16. The
commercial season closing date remains as December 31. Commercial striped bass quota
shares may not be transferred in any quantity less than 500 pounds (compared to 200
pounds in 2012). Transfers of commercial striped bass quota will be prohibited from
October 1 through November 30, and December 16 through January 31. Temporary
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transfers of commercial striped bass quota will be permitted between December 1 and
December 16.

Following the first full year of implementation of an alternative management program approved
by the Management Board, the PRT is responsible for evaluating the effects of the program. The
Management Board approved a conservation equivalency proposal from New Jersey in May
2010 that would permit anglers to take 1 fish at 24 inches or greater and 1 fish at 32 inches or
greater (rather than 2 fish at 28 inches or greater). The state has not implemented this proposal to
date. The Management Board requested that the Technical Committee re-evaluate the
conservation equivalency of the alternative measure three years post-implementation.

Amendment 6 includes compliance requirements for monitoring programs (summarized in
Section V). Compliance with these requirements is summarized in Table 10. The PRT found that
all states carried out the required monitoring programs in the 2012 fishing year.

No monitoring program changes were documented in the compliance reports or provided via
personal communication.

VIIl. Recommendations
Management Recommendations

If the management Board approves the recommended reference points from the 2013 benchmark
stock assessment through the addendum process, the Management Board needs to consider any
changes in stock status and the management triggers of Amendment 6. Amendment 6 contains a
number of management triggers that invoke Board action to ensure the viability of the striped
bass resource, and the sustainability of its fishery. These triggers are intended to prevent an
overfished and/or overfishing condition, and recruitment failure.

Research Recommendations

Fishery-Dependent Priorities

High

e Continue collection of paired scale and otolith samples, particularly from larger striped bass,
to facilitate development of otolith-based age-length keys and scale-otolith conversion
matrices.

Moderate

e Develop studies to provide information on gear specific discard morality rates and to
determine the magnitude of bycatch mortality.'

e Improve estimates of striped bass harvest removals in coastal areas during wave 1 and in
inland waters of all jurisdictions year round.

e Evaluate the percentage of fishermen using circle hooks.

Fishery-Independent Priorities
Moderate
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e Develop a refined and cost-efficient, fisheries-independent coastal population index for
striped bass stocks.

Modeling / Quantitative Priorities

High

e Develop a method to integrate catch-at-age and tagging models to produce a single estimate
of F and stock status.’

e Develop a spatially and temporally explicit catch-at-age model incorporating tag based
movement information.

e Review model averaging approach to estimate annual fishing mortality with tag based
models. Review validity and sensitivity to year groupings.’

e Develop methods for combining tag results from programs releasing fish from different areas
on different dates.

e Examine potential biases associated with the number of tagged individuals, such as gear
specific mortality (associated with trawls, pound nets, gill nets, and electrofishing), tag
induced mortality, and tag loss.’

e Develop field or modeling studies to aid in estimation of natural mortality or other factors
affecting the tag return rate.

Moderate

Develop maturity ogives applicable to coastal migratory stocks.

Examine methods to estimate annual variation in natural mortality.’

Develop reliable estimates of poaching loss from striped bass fisheries.

Improve methods for determining population sex ratio for use in estimates of SSB and
biological reference points.

e Evaluate truncated matrices and covariate based tagging models.

Low
e Examine issues with time saturated tagging models for the 18 inch length group.
e Develop tag based reference points.

Life History, Biological, and Habitat Priorities

High

e Continue in-depth analysis of migrations, stock compositions, etc. using mark-recapture
data.®

e Continue evaluation of striped bass dietary needs and relation to health condition.”

e Continue analysis to determine linkages between the mycobacteriosis outbreak in
Chesapeake Bay and sex ratio of Chesapeake spawning stock, Chesapeake juvenile
production, and recruitment success into coastal fisheries.

Moderate

e Examine causes of different tag based survival estimates among programs estimating similar
segments of the population.

e Continue to conduct research to determine limiting factors affecting recruitment and possible
density implications.
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Conduct study to calculate the emigration rates from producer areas now that population
levels are high and conduct multi-year study to determine inter-annual variation in
emigration rates.

Low

Determine inherent viability of eggs and larvae.

Conduct additional research to determine the pathogenicity of the IPN virus isolated from
striped bass to other warm water marine species, such as flounder, menhaden, shad, and
largemouth bass.

Management, Law Enforcement, and Socioeconomic Priorities
Moderate

Examine the potential public health trade-offs between the continued reliance on the use of
high minimum size limits (28 inches) on coastal recreational anglers and its long-term effects
on enhanced PCB contamination among recreational stakeholders.'® 2

Evaluate striped bass angler preferences for size of harvested fish and trade-offs with bag
limits.

Habitat Recommendations

Passage facilities should be designed specifically for passing striped bass for optimum
efficiency at passing this species.

Conduct studies to determine whether passing migrating adults upstream earlier in the year in
some rivers would increase striped bass production and larval survival, and opening
downstream bypass facilities sooner would reduce mortality of early emigrants (both adult
and early-hatched juveniles).

All state and federal agencies responsible for reviewing impact statements and permit
applications for projects or facilities proposed for striped bass spawning and nursery areas
shall ensure that those projects will have no or only minimal impact on local stocks,
especially natal rivers of stocks considered depressed or undergoing restoration.'”

Federal and state fishery management agencies should take steps to limit the introduction of
compounds which are known to be accumulated in striped bass tissues and which pose a
threat to human health or striped bass health.

Every effort should be made to eliminate existing contaminants from striped bass habitats
where a documented adverse impact occurs.

Water quality criteria for striped bass spawning and nursery areas should be established, or
existing criteria should be upgraded to levels that are sufficient to ensure successful striped
bass reproduction.

Each state should implement protection for the striped bass habitat within its jurisdiction to
ensure the sustainability of that portion of the migratory stock. Such a program should
include: inventory of historical habitats, identification of habitats presently used,
specification of areas targeted for restoration, and imposition or encouragement of measures
to retain or increase the quantity and quality of striped bass essential habitats.

States in which striped bass spawning occurs should make every effort to declare striped bass
spawning and nursery areas to be in need of special protection; such declaration should be
accompanied by requirements of non-degradation of habitat quality, including minimization
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of non-point source runoff, prevention of significant increases in contaminant loadings, and
prevention of the introduction of any new categories of contaminants into the area. For those
agencies without water quality regulatory authority, protocols and schedules for providing
input on water quality regulations to the responsible agency should be identified or created,
to ensure that water quality needs of striped bass stocks are met."'

ASMFC should designate important habitats for striped bass spawning and nursery areas as
HAPC.

Each state should survey existing literature and data to determine the historical extent of
striped bass occurrence and use within its jurisdiction. An assessment should be conducted of
those areas not presently used for which restoration is feasible.

Footnotes

e !Literature search and some modeling work completed.

e Work ongoing in New York through the Hudson River Angler Diary, Striped Bass Cooperative Angler
Program, and ACCSP e-logbook.

e ?Model developed, but the tagging data overwhelms the model. Issues remain with proper weighting.

e *Model developed with Chesapeake Bay and the rest of the coast as two fleets. However, no tagging data
has been used in the model.

e ° Work ongoing by Striped Bass Tagging Subcommittee to evaluate the best years to use for the IRCR and
the periods to use for the MARK models.

e ®Gear specific survival being examined in Hudson River.

e " Ongoing work by the Striped Bass Tagging Subcommittee

e ¥ Ongoing through Cooperative Winter Tagging Cruise and striped bass charter boat tagging trips. See
Cooperative Winter Tagging Cruise 20 Year Report.

e Plans for a stomach content collection program in the Chesapeake Bay by the Chesapeake Bay Ecological

Foundation.
e '“Ongoing in New York.
e ' Significant habitat designations completed in the Hudson River and New York Marine Districts.

e '>Samples collected from two size groups (> 28 inches and 20-26 inches) in Pennsylvania and processed
by the Department of Environmental Protection to compare contamination of the two size groups.
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X. Figures

Figure 1. Striped bass spawning stock biomass (SSB) estimates and biological reference points
Source: ASMFC 2011
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Figure 2. Striped bass abundance and recruitment estimates. Source: ASMFC 2011
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Figure 3. Striped bass fishing mortality (F) estimates from the statistical-catch-at-age
(SCA) model and biological reference points. Source: ASMFC 2011
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Figure 4. Commercial landings, in numbers, of migratory striped bass, by state, 1990 —

2012. Note: All harvests are based on the calendar year. MD and VA harvests include Chesapeake Bay harvest. NC
is Atlantic Ocean only. Source: ASMFC 2013 Compliance Reports.
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Figure 5. Commercial landings, in pounds, of migratory striped bass, by state, 1990 — 2012.
Note: All harvests are based on the calendar year. MD and VA harvests include Chesapeake Bay harvest.
NC is Atlantic Ocean only. Source: ASMFC 2012 Compliance Reports.
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Figure 6. Recreational catch and the proportion of fish released, 1982-2012
Source: personal communication with NMFS Fisheries Statistics Division, Silver Spring, MD
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Figure 5. Juvenile abundance indices from Maine, New York, Jew Jersey, Maryland,
Virginia, and North Carolina. Source: 2013 State Compliance Reports. Q1 = first quartile, which is
the value that is below 75% of all values in a specified time series.
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Figure 5. continued.
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XI.

Table 1. Summary of Atlantic Striped Bass Commercial Regulations in 2012

Tables

STATE | SIZE LIMITS | SEASONAL QUOTA | OPEN SEASON
ME Commercial fishing prohibited
NH Commercial fishing prohibited
MA 34” min. 1,159,750 Ib. (minus any overage from 7.12 until quota reached; 5 fish/day on Sun; 30
previous year) fish/day Tues-Thurs
Hook & line only
RI Floating fish trap: 26” Total: 239,963 1b. (minus any overage Trap: 1.1 until quota reached; if 80% quota harvested
min. from previous year) before 8.26, a 500 Ib/trap/day limit is imposed; from
Split 39:61 between trap and general 8.27-12.31, 10,000 1b. quota set-aside available.
General category (mostly | category. General Category: 6.1-8.31 or 75% quota; 9.13-12.31
rod & reel): 34” min. Gill netting prohibited. or 100% quota; 5 fish/day Sun-Thu.
CT Commercial fishing prohibited
NY 24-36” 828,293 1b. (minus any overage from 7.1 -12.15
Ocean only previous year). Pound nets, gill nets (6- Gill nets <6 or >8”, 7 fish/trip; trawls 21 fish/trip.
(Hudson River closed to | 8”stretched mesh), hook & line. Gill nets prohibited in Great South, South Oyster, and
commercial harvest) Hempstead Bays.
NJ Commercial fishing prohibited
PA Commercial fishing prohibited
DE 28” minimum except 20” | 193,447 1b. (minus any overage from Gillnet: 2.15-5.31 (3.1-31 for Nanticoke) & 11.15-
spring gillnet in DE previous year) 12.31; drift nets only 2.15-28 & 5.1-31; no fixed nets
Bay/River & Nanticoke in DE River
River (5.5” max mesh & Hook and Line: 4.1-12.31
0.28mm max twine) Except 4.1-5.31 closed spawning areas
MD Bay and Rivers: 18- Bay and River: 1,963,873 Ibs (part of Bay Pound Net: 6.1-11.30, Mon-Sat

36”

Ocean: 24”

Baywide quota)
Gear specific quotas and landing limits

Ocean: 126,396 1b. (minus any overage
from previous year)

Bay Haul Seine: 6.7-11.30, Mon-Fri

Bay Hook & Line: 6.7-11.30, Mon-Thu

Bay Drift Gill Net: 1.1-2.28, 12.1-12.31, Mon-Fri
Ocean Drift Gill Net & Trawl: 1.1-4.30, 11.1-12.31,
Mon-Fri




(Table 1 continued — Summary of commercial regulations in 2012)

STATE | SIZELIMITS SEASONAL QUOTA OPEN SEASON
PRFC 18” min all year 739,097 1bs (part of Baywide quota) Hook & line: 2.15-3.25, 6.1-12.31
36” max 2.15-3.25 Pound Net & Other: 2.15-3.25, 6.1-12.15
Gill Net: 1.1-3.25
DC Commercial fishing prohibited
VA Bay and Rivers: 18” min, | Bay and Rivers: 1,430,361 1bs in 2012 Bay and Rivers: 2.1-12.31
28” max & (part of Baywide quota)
complimentary gill net
mesh size limit 3.26—6.15 | Ocean: 184,853 lb. (minus any overage Ocean: 2.1-12.31
Ocean: 28” minimum from previous year)
NC Albemarle Sound: 18” Albemarle Sound: 275,000 Ib Albemarle Sound: 1.1-4.30, 10.1-12.31; daily trip

Ocean: 28”

Ocean: 480,480 1b. (minus any overage
from previous year) split 160,160 lbs each
to beach seine, gill net & trawl

limit ranging from 5 to 15 fish; striped bass cannot
exceed 50% by weight of total finfish harvest; season
and daily trip limits set by proclamation.

Ocean: gear requirements; open days and trip limits
for beach seine, gill net, and trawl set via proclamation




Table 2. Summary of Atlantic Striped Bass Recreational Regulations in 2012

STATE | SIZE LIMITS BAG LIMIT OTHER OPEN SEASON
All year, except spawning areas are closed
ME 20-26" OR >40” 1 fish Hook & line only 12.1 —4.30 and catch and release only 5.1
—6.30
No netting; no gaffing; must
NH 1 fish 28-40” & 1 fish >28” | 2 fish be landed with head and tail All year
intact; no culling
MA 28” min 2 fish Hook & line only All year
RI 28” min 2 fish All year
28” min, except
. . 2 fish, except ) All year, except CR Bonus 5.4-6.30
CT Connecticut Rni’er Bonus CR Bonus: 1 fish CR Bonus Quota: 4,025 fish (limited to 1-95 bridge to MA border)
Program: 22-28
Ocean Private: 1 fish 28-40” ) )
& 1 fish > 40” Ocean: 2 fish Ocean: 4.15-12.15
NY | Ocean Charter: 28" min | 1y @ g g | Angling or spearing only Hudson River: 3.16 — 11.30
Hudson River: 18” min DE River: 2 fish Del River All
DE River 28" min iver: 2 fis elaware River: All year
Bonus program quota:
2 fish, plus 1 321,750 Ib. .
NJ 28” min additional through | No netting. Non-offset circle évgtgresar liicjplt_;' ;_lziﬁgk)lilv;ltggﬁ?itearl
Bonus Program hooks required 4.1-5.31 in DE P T
River if using natural bait.
Non-tidal DE River: 28”
min; Delaware Estuary: 28”
PA min. except 20-26” from 2 fish Year round
4.1-5.31
28" min. except Hook & line, spear (for
DE 20-26” from 7.1-8.31 in 7 fish divers) only. Circle hooks All year except 4.1-5.31 in spawning

Del. River, Bay &
tributaries

required in spawning season.

grounds (catch & release allowed)




(Table 2 continued — Summary of recreational regulations in 2012)

STATE | SIZE LIMITS BAG LIMIT OTHER OPEN SEASON
Susquehanna Flats (SF): SF: 1 fish SF: non-off set circle hook if | SF: 3.1-5.31; catch & release only 3.1-5.3
18-26” baited hooks & gap>0.5"
Chesapeake Bay Chesapeake Bay Trophy: 4.18-5.15 (most
MD Chesapeake Bay Trophy: Trophy: 1 fish Chesapeake Bay Quota: tribs closed)
28” min Chesapeake Bay 2,657,102 Ibs (part of Chesapeake Bay Regular: 5.16-12.15
Chesapeake Bay Regular: Regular: 2 fish Baywide quota; includes (most tribs closed until 6.1)
18” min with 1 fish > 28” Susquehanna Flats harvest,
Ocean: 28” min Ocean: 2 fish excludes trophy harvest) Ocean: All year
Trophy: 28 L Trophy: 1 fish Quota': 604,716 lbs. (part of Trophy: 4.18 -5.15
PRFC | Regular: 18” min with 1 fish Baywide quota; excludes
" Regular: 2 fish Regular: 5.16-12.31
> 28 trophy harvest)
DC 18 min with 1 fish > 28” 2 fish Hook & line only 5.16-12.31
Bay/Coastal Trophy: 32” Bay/Coastal )
min (28” Potomac tribs) Trophy: 1 fish Hook & line, rod & reel, hand Bgy Trophy: 5.1-6.15 (open 4.18 Potomac
CB Spring: 18-287; 1 fish line only tribs)
”» ’ ’ . Coastal Trophy: 5.1-5.15
>32 CB Spring: 2 fish CB Spring: 5.16-6.15 (no fish >32” in
VA CB Fall: 18-28; 1 fish Chesapeake Bay Quota: ) aer:in ge;re.as) ’
>34” CB Fall: 2 fish 1,430,3611bs in 2012 (part of | SPaVviig
. " . . CB Fall: 10.4-12.31
Potomac Tribs: 18-28; 1 Potomac Tribs: 2 Baywide quota; excludes .
. Potomac Tribs: 5.16-12.31
fish >28 fish trophy harvest) 0 11331 5.16-12.31
Ocean: 28” Ocean: 2 fish cean: 1.1-2.28, 2. 10714,
Roanoke River: 2 fish 18- . . _ Roanoke River: 3.1 — 4.30 (single barbless
22” OR 1 fish 18-22” and 1 Roanoke River: 2 Roanoke River quota: hook required 3.1-6.30 from Roanoke
fish >27” fish 137,500 Ib. Rapids dam downstream to US 258 bridge)
NC Albemarle Sound: 3

Albemarle Sound: 18” min.

Ocean: 28” min

fish
Ocean: 2 fish

Albemarle Sound quota:
137,500 Ib.

Albemarle Sound: Spring 1.1 — 4.30; Fall
10.1-12.31
Ocean: All year




Table 3. Commercial harvest (pounds) of migratory striped bass by state, 1990-2012.
Source: personal communication with NMFS. Note: All harvests based on the calendar year. MD and VA harvests include Chesapeake
Bay. NC is Atlantic Ocean only.

Year | ME | NH MA RI CT NY NJ DE MD PRFC VA NC Total
1990 37 148,000 4,000 81,870 6,509 2,887 169,060 267,735 9,797 689,895
1991 235,000 28,000 105,163 21,079 191,066 216,755 668,454 6,186 1,471,703
1992 239,200 39,000 226,611 17,795 552,451 127,398 204,338 27,702 1,434,495
1993 262,600 40,000 109,362 28,032 916,764 142,742 213,665 36,463 1,749,628
1994 199,600 39,810 171,279 33,897 884,970 149,891 204,124 92,605 1,776,176
1995 782,000 113,461 500,784 38,198 856,568 198,478 557,741 | 343,707 [ 3,390,937
1996 696,815 122,562 504,350 117,560 | 1,523,293 346,834 55,771 3,367,185
1997 785,942 96,519 460,762 165,978 | 2,030,061 731,114 1,153,743 | 458,524 | 5,882,643
1998 822,000 94,663 484,900 163,169 | 2,368,393 726,179 1,476,502 | 308,068 | 6,443,874
1999 33 788,171 119,679 491,790 187,096 | 2,377,393 653,266 1,538,220 | 389,454 | 6,545,102
2000 779,736 111,812 542,659 140,634 | 2,411,554 666,001 1,883,856 | 162,736 | 6,698,988
2001 815,054 129,654 633,095 198,802 | 1,774,758 658,676 1,675,469 | 350,280 | 6,235,788
2002 924,870 129,172 518,573 160,560 | 1,852,634 521,048 1,592,910 | 299,508 | 5,999,275
2003 1,055,439 246,312 753,261 188,419 | 1,813,727 676,574 1,856,831 | 482,123 | 7,072,686
2004 203 1,206,305 245,204 741,668 181,974 | 1,899,539 772,333 1,668,307 | 604,824 | 7,320,357
2005 1,104,737 242,303 689,821 173,815 | 2,055,558 533,456 1,746,247 | 588,601 | 7,134,538
2006 1,312,168 238,797 688,446 185,987 | 2,207,350 673,508 1413914 | 63458 | 6,783,628
2007 1,040,328 240,627 729,743 188,668 | 2,336,886 599,261 1,534,799 | 380,380 [ 7,050,692
2008 1,160,122 245,988 653,100 188,719 | 2,326,023 611,789 1,714,564 | 288410 | 7,188,715
2009 1,138,291 234,368 789,891 192,311 | 2,394,620 727,197 1,549,145 | 189,995 | 7,215,818
2010 1,224,356 249,520 782,402 185,410 | 2,150,577 680,496 1,434,219 | 272,632 | 6,979,612
2011 1,163,865 228,163 854,731 188,620 | 1,976,473 694,151 1,434,636 | 242,600 [ 6,783,239
2012 1,219,665 239913 681,399 194,324 | 1,928,982 733,789 1,509,940 | 6,226 6,514,238




Table 4. Commercial harvest (humbers) of migratory striped bass by state, 1990-2012.
Source: personal communication with NMFS. Note: All harvests based on the calendar year. MD and VA harvests include Chesapeake Bay.
NC is Atlantic Ocean only.

Year | ME | NH | MA RI CT| NY | NJ| DE MD PRFC VA NC Total DE(?ZE ds
1990 5,927 784 11,784 698 534 | 38,884 | 56,222 803 115,636 510,011
1991 9,901 | 3,596 15,426 3,091 | 31,880 | 44,521 | 44,970 | 413 153,798 327,167
1992 11,532 | 9,095 20,150 2,703 | 119,286 | 23,291 | 42,912 | 1,745 | 230,714 186,601
1993 13,099 | 6,294 11,181 4,273 211,089 | 24,451 | 39,059 | 3,414 | 312,860 347,839
1994 11,066 | 4,512 15,212 4,886 | 208,914 | 25,196 | 32,382 | 5,275 | 307,443 359,518
1995 44,965 | 19,722 43,704 5,565 | 280,051 | 29,308 | 88,274 | 23,325 | 534,914 515,454
1996 38,354 | 18,570 39,707 20,660 | 415,272 | 46,309 | 184,495 | 3,151 | 766,518 394,824
1997 44,841 | 7,061 37,852 33,223 | 706,847 | 87,643 | 165,583 | 25,562 | 1,108,612 216,745
1998 43,315 | 8,835 45,149 31,386 | 790,154 | 93,299 | 204,911 | 16,040 | 1,233,089 326,032
1999 40,838 | 11,559 49,795 34,841 | 650,022 | 90,575 | 205,143 | 21,040 | 1,103,812 236,619
2000 40,256 | 9,418 54,894 25,188 | 627,777 | 91,471 | 202,227 | 6,480 | 1,057,712 666,997
2001 40,248 | 10,917 58,296 34,373 | 549,896 | 87,809 | 148,346 | 22,936 | 952,820 310,900
2002 48,926 | 11,653 47,142 30,440 | 296,635 | 80,300 | 127,211 | 15,784 | 658,091 168,201
2003 61,262 | 15,497 68,354 31,531 | 439,482 | 83,091 | 161,777 | 13,823 | 874,817 261,974
2004 66,556 | 15,867 70,367 28,406 | 461,064 | 91,888 | 147,998 | 31,014 | 913,160 465,642
2005 65,332 | 14,949 70,560 26,336 | 569,964 | 80,615 | 119,244 | 26,573 | 973,572 798,544
2006 75,062 | 15,429 73,528 30,212 | 655,951 | 92,288 | 109,396 | 2,799 | 1,054,664 194,524
2007 57,634 | 13,934 78,287 31,090 | 598,495 | 86,695 | 140,602 | 16,621 | 1,023,358 608,279
2008 65,330 | 16,616 73,263 31,866 | 594,655 | 81,720 | 134,603 | 12,903 | 1,010,955 308,715
2009 63,875 | 20,725 82,574 21,590 | 618,076 | 89,693 | 138,303 | 8,675 | 1,043,512 611,944
2010 65,277 | 17,256 81,896 19,830 | 584,554 | 90,258 | 159,197 | 12,670 | 1,030,938 254,841
2011 63,309 | 14,344 87,349 20,517 | 490,969 | 96,126 | 148,063 | 10,814 | 931,490 634,421
2012 66,394 | 14,953 66,897 15,738 | 472,517 | 90,616 | 111,891 | 323 839,329 818,579




Table 5. Recreational harvest (pounds) of migratory striped bass by state, 1990-2012
Source: personal communication with NMFS. Note: All harvests based on the calendar year. Estimates are for March to December, except for North
Carolina. Maryland and Virginia harvests include Chesapeake Bay. North Carolina is Atlantic Ocean only.

Year | ME NH MA RI CT NY NJ DE MD VA NC Total
1990 | 60,483 | 11,363 | 319,092 | 73,349 | 193,011 | 505440 | 588,974 | 18,115 | 12,967 | 443,751 0 2,226,545
1991 | 58,177 | 6,731 | 440,605 | 496,723 | 125309 | 1,053,589 | 643,571 | 25,501 | 456,954 | 333,743 | 3,091 | 3,643,994
1992 | 107,693 | 44,612 | 972,116 | 203,109 | 196,278 | 921,201 | 746343 | 25,677 | 613,174 | 187,852 | 8602 | 4,026,657
1993 | 11,953 | 28,115 | 1,113,446 | 292,428 | 400,067 | 1,575,938 | 874,296 | 52,540 | 794,853 | 505,742 | 1,701 | 5,651,079
1994 | 66,451 | 66,017 | 1,686,049 | 109,817 | 355,829 | 1,974,759 | 438,080 | 63,832 | 1,096,409 | 870,140 | 50,503 | 6,777,886
1995 | 45,933 | 67,992 | 1,504,390 | 436,058 | 671,647 | 3,296,025 | 3,141,222 | 175,347 | 2,057,450 | 955,822 | 73,663 | 12,425,549
1996 | 44,802 | 102,271 | 1,291,706 | 950,973 | 915418 | 4,809,381 | 1,736,508 | 281,481 | 1,560,389 | 1,340,414 | 89,989 | 13,123,332
1997 | 185,178 | 206,904 | 2,891,970 | 927,919 | 920,465 | 4,449,564 | 821,784 | 232,186 | 1,962,947 | 2,813,471 | 301,683 | 15,714,071
1998 | 178,584 | 114,342 | 2,973,456 | 671,841 | 989,923 | 2,318,291 | 1,333,329 | 236,926 | 1,908,344 | 1,581,560 | 150,626 | 12,457,222
1999 | 98,623 | 84,255 | 1,822,818 | 886,666 | 824,031 | 3,171,344 | 3,342,372 | 100,541 | 1,137,940 | 1,741,857 | 268,026 | 13,478,473
2000 | 269,325 | 71,370 | 2,618,216 | 1,160,304 | 515962 | 4,050,569 | 4,286,040 | 346,905 | 2,100,854 | 2,005,721 | 72,946 | 17,498,212
2001 | 290,233 | 223,072 | 3,644,561 | 1,138,974 | 628,044 | 2,996,805 | 5,341,867 | 382,498 | 2,072,943 | 2,140,713 | 284,449 | 19,144,159
2002 | 383,270 | 152,342 | 4,304,883 | 1,192,295 | 600,482 | 2,813,596 | 4,133,678 | 299,561 | 1,423,515 | 2,648,115 | 267,406 | 18,219,143
2003 | 253,910 | 281,549 | 5,120,554 | 1,502,455 | 1,537,899 | 4,687,685 | 4,545,515 | 303,909 | 2,975,437 | 2,789,745 | 772,981 | 24,771,639
2004 | 226200 | 98995 | 6112746 | 1386138 | 1,617,561 | 3727105 | 5548167 | 330623 | 2347752 | 2956310 | 4,833,112 | 29,184,709
2005 | 381058 | 281114 | 5097821 | 1732581 | 2,173,638 | 5537432 | 5958454 | 286777 | 4612417 | 1996840 | 2,164,859 | 30,222,991
2006 | 323355 | 179181 | 4832355 | 999300 | 2,030,878 | 6028409 | 7067533 | 260134 | 3868944 | 3694529 | 1,759,796 | 31,044,414
2007 | 232328 | 68142 | 5136580 | 1584354 | 1,468,499 | 7913817 | 3718451 | 99800 | 3504041 | 2392258 | 876,707 | 26,994,977
2008 | 271768 | 73807 | 5763763 | 751507 | 1,868,335 | 10925408 | 4696090 | 333149 | 2728048 | 2657976 | 525,891 | 30,595,742
2009 | 329064 | 113705 | 4786895 | 1123434 | 835970 | 5004604 | 4238319 | 275410 | 4278145 | 1791058 | 160,922 | 22,937,526
2010 | 104117 | 67409 | 4270401 | 1096369 | 1,259,008 | 6997089 | 5382743 | 251853 | 2630802 | 481147 | 453,844 | 22,994,782
2011 | 91705 | 370798 | 3504522 | 1257302 | 758216 | 8969762 | 6197026 | 241149 | 2640309 | 1160914 | 2,042,981 | 27,234,684
2012 | 57,509 | 163,804 | 5,489,928 | 851,460 | 814,310 | 6,540,024 | 2,376,866 | 360,106 | 1,260,490 | 1,353,351 0 19,267,848




Table 6. Recreational harvest (numbers) of migratory striped bass by state, 1982- 2012

Source: personal communication with NMFS. Note: All harvests based on the calendar year. Estimates are for March to December except for North Carolina. Maryland
and Virginia harvests include Chesapeake Bay. North Carolina is Atlantic Ocean only. The table includes wave 1 estimates of harvest (January-February) if MRIP
estimated weight for wave 1.

Year ME NH MA RI CT NY NJ DE MD VA NC Total

1990 2,912 617 20,515 4,677 6,082 24,799 44,878 2,009 736 56,017 0 163,242
1991 3,265 274 20,799 17,193 4,907 54,502 38,300 2,741 77,873 42,224 391 262,469
1992 6,357 2,213 57,084 14,945 9,154 45,162 41,426 2,400 99,354 21,118 967 300,180
1993 612 1,540 58,511 17,826 19,253 78,560 64,935 4,055 104,682 78,481 264 428,719

1994 3,771 3,023 74,538 5,915 16,929 87,225 34,877 4,140 199,378 | 127,945 7,426 565,167

1995 2,189 3,902 73,806 29,997 38,261 155,821 254,055 15,361 | 355,237 | 149,103 11,450 | 1,089,182
1996 1,893 6,461 68,300 60,074 62,840 225,428 127,952 | 22,867 | 337,415 | 244,746 17,136 | 1,175,112
1997 | 35,259 13,546 199,373 62,162 64,639 236,902 67,800 19,706 | 334,068 | 518,483 96,189 | 1,648,127
1998 | 38,094 5,929 207,952 44,890 64,215 166,868 88,973 18,758 | 391,824 | 383,786 45,773 | 1,457,062
1999 | 21,102 4,641 126,755 56,320 55,805 195,261 237,010 8,772 263,191 | 411,873 65,658 | 1,446,388
2000 | 62,186 4,262 181,295 95,496 53,191 270,798 | 402,302 | 39,543 | 506,462 | 389,126 20,452 | 2,025,113
2001 | 59,947 15,291 288,032 80,125 54,165 189,714 | 560,208 | 41,195 | 382,557 | 355,020 58,873 | 2,085,127
2002 | 71,907 12,857 | 308,749 78,190 51,060 202,075 | 416,455 | 29,149 | 282,429 | 411,248 | 109,052 | 1,973,171
2003 | 57,765 24,878 | 407,100 115,471 95,983 313,761 391,842 | 29,522 | 525,191 | 455,812 | 127,727 | 2,545,052
2004 | 48,816 8,386 445,745 83,990 102,844 | 263,096 | 424,208 | 25,429 | 368,682 | 548,768 | 230,783 | 2,550,747
2005 | 83,617 24,940 | 340,743 110,490 141,290 376,894 | 411,532 | 20,438 | 533,929 | 293,161 104,904 | 2,441,938
2006 | 75,347 13,521 314,987 75,811 115,214 | 367,835 | 509,606 | 20,159 | 669,140 | 547,482 79,023 | 2,788,125
2007 | 53,694 6,348 315,409 101,400 118,549 | 474,062 | 289,656 8,465 765,169 | 353,372 37,376 | 2,523,500
2008 | 59,152 5,308 377,959 51,191 108,166 685,589 | 309,411 | 26,934 | 415,403 | 401,155 25,750 | 2,466,018
2009 | 62,153 8,587 344,401 71,427 60,876 356,311 283,024 | 19,539 | 501,845 | 326,867 5,650 2,040,680
2010 | 17,396 5,948 341,045 70,108 92,806 538,374 | 320,413 16,244 | 457,898 | 102,405 23,778 | 1,986,415
2011 | 18,105 32,704 | 255,507 88,635 63,288 674,844 | 393,194 | 18,023 | 445,171 146,603 94,182 | 2,230,256
2012 | 11,624 14,498 377,931 61,537 64,573 424,522 168,629 | 25,399 | 262,143 | 134,758 0 1,545,614




Table 7. Recreational releases (numbers) of migratory striped bass by state, 1982-2012, and annual dead discard estimates

Source: personal communication with NMFS. Note: All harvests based on the calendar year. MD and VA harvests include Chesapeake Bay. NC is Atlantic Ocean only.
Year ME NH MA RI CT NY NJ DE MD VA NC Total | Dead Discards”™
1990 | 12,542 | 15,518 | 339,511 | 67,509 89,490 [ 265,099 | 254,384 | 14,411 | 420,084 | 175,046 0 1,653,594 148,823
1991 | 67,490 | 6,559 | 448,735 | 30,975 | 301,476 | 756,663 | 166,198 | 38,334 | 1,036,011 208,350 256 3,061,047 275,494
1992 | 31,177 | 27,613 | 779,814 | 120,410 | 292,259 | 799,149 | 413,506 | 36,932 | 749,959 | 115,899 679 3,367,397 303,066
1993 | 373,064 | 14,979 | 833,566 | 100,993 | 271,318 | 694,107 | 308,253 | 89,543 [1,556,848| 100,374 | 1,524 | 4,344,569 391,011
1994 | 363,703 | 43,501 | 2,102,514 | 138,989 | 489,967 | 1,132,707 | 568,047 | 103,992 | 2,785,392| 197,022 | 5,005 | 7,930,839 713,776
1995 | 505,758 | 285,486 | 3,280,882 | 356,324 | 507,124 | 1,209,585| 694,889 | 115,363 | 2,401,277| 370,949 | 16,225 | 9,743,862 876,948
1996 |1,626,705( 292,820 | 3,269,746 | 314,336 | 1,051,612| 1,436,091 | 776,165 | 99,372 | 2,545,238| 759,916 | 116,667 | 12,288,668 1,105,980
1997 |1,417,976| 279,298 | 5,417,751 | 606,746 | 722,708 | 1,018,892 | 736,734 | 130,073 | 4,019,987|1,232,323| 135,853 | 15,718,341 1,414,651
1998 | 691,378 | 243,301 | 7,184,358 | 613,421 | 1,026,192| 884,626 | 488,319 | 185,016 | 2,641,680| 796,372 | 173,704 |14,928367 1,343,553
1999 | 649,816 | 145,730 | 4,576,208 | 360,121 | 704,025 | 1,228,628 |1,152,682| 105,696 | 2,387,615| 940,755 | 263,445 | 12,514,721 1,126,325
2000 | 942,593 | 209,606 | 7,382,031 | 541,516 | 926,367 | 1,373,069 | 885,289 | 151,838 | 3,244,731| 1,022,040| 129,729 | 16,808,809 1,512,793
2001 | 870,522 | 164,336 | 5,410,899 | 377,474 | 1,107,707 | 824,278 | 965,650 | 162,677 | 2,890,054| 620,947 | 49,953 |13,444497 1,210,005
2002 |1,392,200| 238,003 | 5,718,984 | 530,402 | 696,976 | 588,155 [ 715,099 | 114,650 | 2,928,589| 706,729 | 63,269 | 13,693,056 1,232,375
2003 | 846,708 | 260,167 | 4,361,710 | 448,707 | 843,037 | 1,083,808 | 925,885 | 169,012 | 4,652,800 970,554 | 48,945 14,611,333 1,315,020
2004 | 693,400 | 225,777 | 4,979,075 | 525,936 | 826,724 | 2,709,246 |1,502,694| 155,655 | 3,479,634 1,732,890| 222,302 17,053,333 1,534,800
2005 |2,985,203| 572,633 | 3,988,679 | 633,871 | 1,761,628 1,412,191 [1,218,893| 251,049 | 3,855,552 1,295,768 103,432 | 18,078,899 1,627,101
2006 [4,000,309| 460,615 | 7,809,777 | 834,953 | 986,700 | 1,722,386 1,890,294| 247,653 | 3,711,343| 1,655,007| 24,262 |23,343,299 2,100,897
2007 |1,115,068| 257,372 | 5,331,470 | 677,851 | 984,638 | 1,677,717 [1,789,294| 248,689 | 3,064,928 949,158 | 13,838 16,110,023 1,449,902
2008 | 465,003 | 77,237 | 3,649,415 | 416,373 | 3,104,779 1,346,385 [ 1,309,453| 260,677 | 1,338,728| 532,161 | 10,776 |12,510987 1,125,989
2009 | 263,512 | 57,443 | 2,282,601 | 398,686 |1,161,278| 1,073,467 | 800,510 | 145,586 | 1,423,332 358,991 [ 5,407 | 7970813 717,373
2010 | 193,743 | 51,833 [1,671,437| 183,112 | 670,534 | 1,068,672 | 690,340 | 65,048 |1,508,647| 134,350 | 20,365 [ 6,258,081 563,227
2011 | 142,505 | 98,693 | 973,192 | 214,302 | 612,367 | 1,506,080 | 884,013 | 110,085 [1,127,511| 153,582 | 110,150 | 5,932,480 533,923
2012 | 214,185 | 64,226 | 989,509 | 247,075 | 264,927 | 586,044 | 406,096 | 109,960 |2,206,518| 101,736 1,615 | 5,191,891 467,270

~ Dead discards are estimated by multiplying the number of released fish by a mortality rate of 9%.
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Table 8. Coastal commercial quotas and harvests (in pounds).

Amendm_ent 2012 2012 Overage 2013
6 Allocation | Quota Harvest Quota
MA 1,159,750 | 1,057,783 | 1,219,665 | 161,882 | 997,868
RI* 243,625 239,963 | 239,913 239,963
NY~ 1,061,060 801,855 | 681,399 828,293
NJ+ 321,750 321,750 6,285 321,750
DE 193,447 193,447 194,324 877 192,570
MDA 131,560 126,396 77,551 126,396
VA 184,853 184,853 170,788 184,853
NC~ 480,480 480,480 6,226 480,480

~ Beginning in 2003, NY and MD quotas reduced due to conservation equivalency; MA and RI quotas

reduced in 2003 due to quota overages in previous year.
* Beginning in 2007, RI quota reduced due to conservation equivalency.
+ NJ quota applied to recreational bonus fish program
~ NC harvests and quotas are for the December 1 to November 30 fishing year

Table 9. Chesapeake Bay Quotas and Harvests (pounds), 2012

2012 Jurisdiction Quota Harvest
Commercial Maryland 1,963,873 1,851,431
Fisheries PRFC 739,097 733,789

Virginia 1,430,361 1,339,152

Subtotal 4,133,331 3,924,372

Recreational Maryland 2,657,102 1,060,611

Fisheries PRFC 604,716 *

Virginia 1,430,361 1,342,088

Subtotal 4,624,988 2,402,699

Chesapeake Bay Total 8,758,319 6,327,071

Notes: Recreational harvest in the Potomac River is included in Maryland and Virginia harvest estimates. Estimates
of recreational harvest in Maryland do not include migratory fish harvested in the spring season. These fish are not
counted against Maryland’s portion of the Chesapeake Bay recreational quota. The 2012 migratory harvest is
estimated at 16,769 fish and 273,733 pounds. The PRFC recreational quota includes the charter boat quota of
67,191 pounds.
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Table 10. Status of compliance with monitoring and reporting requirements, 2012
(JAI = juvenile abundance index survey, SSB = spawning stock biomass survey, tag =
participation in coastwide tagging program, Y = compliance standards met, N = compliance
standards not met, na = not applicable)

e Fishery-independent Fishery-dependent monitoring AL
Jurisdiction monitoring reporting

Requirement(s)| Status Requirement(s) Status | Status
ME JAI Y X na Y
NH X na X na Y
MA tag Y composition, catch & effort (C&R) Y Y
RI X na |composition (C&R), catch & effort (R)] Y Y
CT X na composition, catch & effort (R) Y Y
NY JAI, SSB, tag Y composition, catch & effort (C&R) Y Y
NJ JAI tag Y composition, catch & effort (R) Y Y
PA SSB Y X na Y
DE SSB, tag Y composition, catch & effort (C) Y Y
MD JAI, SSB, tag Y composition, catch & effort (C&R) Y Y
PRFC X na composition, catch & effort (C&R) Y Y
DC X na X na Y
VA JAI, SSB, tag Y composition, catch & effort (C&R) Y Y
NC JAI, SSB, tag Y composition (C) Y Y
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